
 Page 1 of 3 7/6/2023  

AGENDA 
OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Agriculture Building Board Room • 2800 N Lincoln Blvd • Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
Thursday, July 6, 2023 – 9:30 a.m. 

 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Swearing in of Grant Victor, Area III member for a term ending June 30, 2028. 

 
3. Roll call 

 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
5. Discussion and possible approval of the June 5, 2023, regular meeting minutes. 

 
  6.      Discussion and possible approval of Claims and Financial Statement Summary         
         (Exhibit #1) 

 
7.      Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2) 
 Discussion and possible ratification of the following new agreements: 

a. Garfield County Conservation District (OCC-797) to provide funding for watershed 
O&M repairs on Upper Black Bear Creek Site 39. 

b. Murray County Conservation District (OCC-798) to provide funding for watershed 
O&M repairs on Rock Creek Site 2. 

c. Noble County Conservation District (OCC-799) to provide funding for watershed 
O&M repairs on Lower Red Rock Creek Site 13 and Upper Black Bear Creek Site 2. 

d. Seminole County Conservation District (OCC-800) to provide funding for watershed 
O&M repairs on Big Wewoka Creek Sites 9 and 23. 

e. Tillman County Conservation District (OCC-801) to provide funding for watershed 
O&M repairs on Jack Creek Site 2B. 

f. Washita County Conservation District (OCC-802) to provide funding for watershed 
O&M repairs on Cavalry Creek Site 25, Cowden Laterals Site 1, Oak Creek Site 1 
and Upper Elk Creek Site 18. 
 

 Discussion and possible ratification of the following amended agreement: 
g. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (OCC-779) to provide funds to conservation districts 

to facilitate prescribed fire on private lands statewide. Amendment 1 adds funds to 
the agreement. 

h. Jack Davis (OCC-403) for macroinvertebrate taxonomy and enumeration. 
Amendment 10 updates the terms of the FY23 agreement. 

i. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts (OCC-714) to support the CARE 
(Conservation and Agriculture Reach Everyone) Project through cost-share assistance 
to producers that install conservation practices that improve soil health, water quality, 
and the viability of working lands, particularly by working with Veteran or socially 
disadvantaged producers to address poor soil health and invasive species 



 Page 2 of 3 7/6/2023  

encroachment by eastern red cedar. Amendment 2 adds funds to the agreement. 
 

Discussion and possible action on the following new agreement: 
j. Noble County Conservation District (OCC-803) to collaborate with Lake McMurtry 

Friends Foundation and NRCS to develop a grazing management demonstration site 
that will showcase how grazing management can be used as a tool in management of 
invasive / nuisance species. 

k. Office of the Secretary of Energy and Environment (OCC-804) to fund the EPA FY 
23/24 Oklahoma 319 grant to provide support and funding toward implementation of 
Oklahoma’s Comprehensive Nonpoint Source Management Program through 
assessment, planning, education and implementation.  

 
Discussion and possible action on the following amended agreements: 
l. HBC – CPA and Advisors (OCC-711) to contract for an independent audit of the 

Clean Water Act Section 319 Program for state fiscal years 2020 and 2021. 
Amendment 2: No cost time extension. 

8.      Out of State Travel Request (Exhibit #3) 
          Discussion and possible approval: 

a. National States Geographic Information Annual Meeting – September 23-29, 2023 – 
New Orleans, LA 

b. Mississippi South Central Arc Users Group meeting – August 8-10, 2023 – Pearl, MS 
c. National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Region Meeting – 

August 13-15, 2023 – Arlington, TX 
 

9.      Discussion and possible approval of Commissioner attendance to the National Association 
of Conservation Districts South Central Regional Meeting, August 13-15, 2023 – Arlington, 
Texas 

 
10.     Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Director Appointments                                               
         (Exhibit #4) 
 
11.   Review of Conservation District Election Results where more than one candidate filed for  
        elected position #1 (Exhibit #5). No action required. 
 
12.   Discussion and Possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation  
       (Exhibit #6).  
 
13.   Conservation Commission – Fiscal Year 2024 Budget: 

a. Discussion and possible approval of conservation district personnel and financial  
management policies (Exhibit #7). 

b.   Discussion and possible approval of allocations to conservation districts for personnel and 
operating expenses (Exhibit #8). 

c.   Discussion and possible approval of the Agency Budget Work Program (Exhibit #9). 
d. Discussion and possible action to set the conservation district director meeting expense  

       (maximum of 12 meetings). 
 
14. Public Comments 



 Page 3 of 3 7/6/2023  

 
15.       New Business 
 
16.       Break (at option of the Chair) 
 
17.    Partnership Reports: 
          a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 
          b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 
          c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 
 
 18.    Status Reports: 
          a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members 
          b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff 

1. Trey Lam, Executive Director 
2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director 
3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director 
4. Trampas Tripp, Land Management Director 
5. Clancy Green, District Services Director 
6. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 
7.       Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 

 
19.  Next Meeting: Monday, August 7, 2023, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture  
       Board Room, 2800 N Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 

 
20.   Adjournment 

 
 
All items on this agenda, including but not limited to any agenda item concerning the adoption or 
approval of any resolution, contract, agreement, or any other item of business, are subject to 
revision or amendment, including additions and/or deletions, without exception. Any revision or 
amendments will be limited and rationally related to the topic of the agenda item. The Board may 
defer, strike, continue, table, and/or refer any agenda item to its Executive Director, staff, attorney, 
and/or refer back or appoint a committee for the purpose of gathering more information the Board 
may need to take action on any agenda item at a subsequent special or regular meeting of the 
Board.  
 
 













Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

00070031 40000 3000002 6/9/2023 119,567.88 512110 STATE & EDUC EMPL GRP INS BD
00070031 70000 3000002 6/9/2023 10,026.32 512110 STATE & EDUC EMPL GRP INS BD
00070171 70000 3000002 6/21/2023 1,386.87 512120 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE CO
00070174 70000 3000002 6/21/2023 163.08 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00070174 19301 3000002 6/21/2023 768.80 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00070175 70000 3000002 6/21/2023 15,602.97 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00070175 40000 3000002 6/21/2023 63,508.71 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00070175 70000 3000002 6/21/2023 4,682.19 513230 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS
00070170 70000 3000002 6/21/2023 645.00 512110 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE COMPANY

216,351.82 Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

Administration

00070004 40000 1000001 6/13/2023 115.45 522113 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00070024 19301 1000001 6/7/2023 11.12 531180 BANCFIRST
00070044 19301 1000001 6/13/2023 90.85 515610 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00070061 19301 1000001 6/13/2023 294.00 522131 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 1000001 6/13/2023 454.13 536140 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 1000001 6/13/2023 967.00 536170 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 1000001 6/13/2023 1,355.34 546210 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070149 19301 1000001 6/19/2023 1,066.00 515060 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00070172 19301 1000001 6/21/2023 9.44 531180 BANCFIRST
00070173 19301 1000001 6/21/2023 9.92 531180 BANCFIRST
PAYROLL 1000001 10,582.09 511110 DIV PAYROLL - MAY SUPPLEMENTAL ONLY

14,955.34 Administration

Watershed Operation & Maintenance/Rehabilitation

00069989 19301 2000001 6/5/2023 206.50 521120 MOORE,GEORGE F
00069988 19301 2000001 6/5/2023 206.50 521120 PELLEY,JOHNNY H
00070055 19301 2000001 6/13/2023 1,800.00 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070056 19301 2000001 6/13/2023 1,500.00 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070057 19301 2000001 6/13/2023 147.50 555170 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070058 19301 2000001 6/13/2023 147.50 555170 87 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070061 19301 2000001 6/13/2023 181.09 536140 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 2000001 6/13/2023 976.00 522131 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 2000001 6/13/2023 150.00 531260 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 2000001 6/13/2023 131.30 531350 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 2000001 6/13/2023 200.39 531360 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 2000001 6/13/2023 254.36 531370 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 2000001 6/13/2023 74.58 536130 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 2000002 6/13/2023 88.41 531360 BANK OF AMERICA NA
PAYROLL 2000001 5,627.25 511110 DIV PAYROLL - MAY SUPPLEMENTAL ONLY

11,691.38 Watershed Operation & Maintenance/Rehabilitation

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 25 THRU JUNE 21, 2023

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register 1 of 10 July 6, 2023



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 25 THRU JUNE 21, 2023

Emergency Drought

00069991 42500 2000001 6/5/2023 40,608.00 555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069994 42500 2000001 6/5/2023 7,500.00 555170 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00069995 42500 2000001 6/5/2023 7,194.88 555170 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00069998 42500 2000001 6/5/2023 6,400.00 555170 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069973 42500 2000001 5/31/2023 7,500.00 555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069974 42500 2000001 5/31/2023 12,092.25 555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069976 42500 2000001 5/31/2023 6,266.04 555170 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069977 42500 2000001 5/31/2023 7,500.00 555170 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069993 42500 2000001 6/5/2023 7,500.00 555170 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00069996 42500 2000001 6/5/2023 5,760.00 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069997 42500 2000001 6/5/2023 21,382.02 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069992 42500 2000001 6/5/2023 1,920.00 555170 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44
00069975 42500 2000001 5/31/2023 18,720.00 555170 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070035 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 3,478.00 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070037 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 6,120.00 555170 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070039 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 2,800.00 555170 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00070047 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 20,139.00 555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070050 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 6,832.00 555170 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070048 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 7,500.00 555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070049 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 15,000.00 555170 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070036 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 7,500.00 555170 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00070034 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 7,500.00 555170 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070038 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 21,200.00 555170 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070041 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 5,600.00 555170 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070040 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 15,439.30 555170 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070042 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 7,500.00 555170 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070046 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 21,092.77 555170 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070045 42500 2000001 6/9/2023 4,096.88 555170 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070082 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 20,982.05 555170 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070087 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 5,184.00 555170 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070090 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 6,592.67 555170 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070081 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 29,467.58 555170 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070088 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 27,550.00 555170 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070083 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 6,400.00 555170 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070084 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 7,500.00 555170 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070086 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 20,613.99 555170 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070089 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 6,000.00 555170 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070097 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 19,051.45 555170 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070104 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 7,447.86 555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070085 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 21,553.13 555170 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070099 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 24,336.00 555170 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070091 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 15,445.14 555170 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76
00070092 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 7,392.00 555170 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070093 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 34,200.00 555170 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070094 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 20,699.20 555170 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070098 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 14,010.51 555170 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070095 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 23,836.00 555170 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070096 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 26,075.46 555170 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070100 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 16,692.80 555170 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070101 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 7,500.00 555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00070102 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 7,500.00 555170 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070103 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 7,500.00 555170 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register 2 of 10 July 6, 2023



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 25 THRU JUNE 21, 2023

00070105 42500 2000001 6/15/2023 20,940.00 555170 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

706,610.98 Emergency Drought

Field Services

00069970 19301 3000001 5/26/2023 49.30 555170 93 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00069971 19301 3000001 5/26/2023 3,217.59 555170 05 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069981 19301 3000001 5/31/2023 193.28 555170 93 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069984 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 203.95 555170 20 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069984 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 148.29 555170 71 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069984 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 195.44 555170 81 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069984 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 3,051.08 555170 05 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069986 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 86.49 555170 71 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00069986 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 168.62 555170 80 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00069986 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 3,070.79 555170 05 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00069987 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 2,859.03 555170 05 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069987 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 3,062.09 555170 07 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070005 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 117.00 555170 81 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069971 19301 3000001 5/26/2023 3,276.95 555170 08 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069978 19301 3000001 5/31/2023 2,000.00 555170 99 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069980 19301 3000001 5/31/2023 3,349.06 555170 07 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069980 19301 3000001 5/31/2023 2,932.73 555170 05 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069979 19301 3000001 5/31/2023 3,813.68 555170 05 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069982 19301 3000001 5/31/2023 510.17 555170 20 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069982 19301 3000001 5/31/2023 50.00 555170 63 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069982 19301 3000001 5/31/2023 3,299.13 555170 06 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069982 19301 3000001 5/31/2023 2,916.71 555170 05 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069985 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 54.88 555170 93 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069985 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 66.15 555170 93 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069985 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 48.70 555170 93 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070005 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 3,776.05 555170 05 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070005 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 112.58 555170 71 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070005 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 74.47 555170 80 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070008 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 58.55 555170 93 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070009 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 3,070.79 555170 05 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070009 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 3,932.65 555170 06 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070009 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 53.34 555170 60 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070009 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 63.54 555170 71 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070005 19301 3000001 6/5/2023 33.85 555170 82 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070006 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 3,231.93 555170 05 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070006 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 171.43 555170 71 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070006 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 81.43 555170 80 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070006 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 90.38 555170 81 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070006 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 41.26 555170 82 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070007 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 51.39 555170 93 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070012 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 3,942.11 555170 06 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070014 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 78.83 555170 71 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070012 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 3,217.59 555170 05 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070012 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 99.54 555170 80 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070013 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 3,658.68 555170 05 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070013 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 3,758.04 555170 06 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register 3 of 10 July 6, 2023



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 25 THRU JUNE 21, 2023

00070013 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 58.45 555170 93 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070014 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 336.52 555170 27 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070014 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 50.00 555170 46 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070014 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 126.00 555170 72 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070014 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 44.80 555170 80 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070014 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 175.00 555170 84 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070014 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 75.00 555170 92 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070014 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 50.00 555170 92 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070014 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 50.00 555170 92 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070014 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 75.00 555170 92 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070014 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 3,173.36 555170 08 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070014 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 1,355.85 555170 08 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070015 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 2,315.94 555170 24 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070015 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 107.42 555170 69 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070015 19301 3000001 6/7/2023 3,071.03 555170 05 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070032 19301 3000001 6/9/2023 50.00 555170 93 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070066 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 26.99 555170 36 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070064 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 55.20 555170 93 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070065 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 4,269.67 555170 05 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070065 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 172.68 555170 26 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070065 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 837.00 555170 84 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070065 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 3,070.53 555170 07 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070066 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 87.00 555170 72 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070066 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 150.00 555170 83 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070071 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 1,393.70 555170 46 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
00070067 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 3,349.06 555170 07 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070067 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 2,932.73 555170 05 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070070 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 108.20 555170 93 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00070068 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 3,369.69 555170 08 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070068 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 1,040.93 555170 12 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070069 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 114.11 555170 93 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070071 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 96.00 555170 20 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20
00070074 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 53.23 555170 93 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070076 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 3,375.29 555170 05 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070072 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 171.45 555170 93 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070075 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 3,067.84 555170 01 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070075 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 3,565.37 555170 07 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070073 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 2,762.48 555170 05 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070073 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 657.74 555170 12 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070076 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 44.20 555170 80 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070076 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 29.17 555170 20 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070076 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 202.92 555170 24 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070076 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 108.48 555170 60 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070109 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 3,015.69 555170 05 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070109 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 4,909.88 555170 01 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070109 40000 3000001 6/15/2023 3,577.86 555170 03 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070110 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 59.91 555170 93 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070110 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 3,756.68 555170 05 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070110 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 2,788.21 555170 02 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070110 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 1,902.63 555170 26 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070110 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 92.51 555170 26 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070110 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 84.93 555170 26 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070110 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 196.20 555170 60 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070110 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 187.00 555170 84 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register 4 of 10 July 6, 2023



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 25 THRU JUNE 21, 2023

00070110 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 59.25 555170 93 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070111 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 578.00 555170 99 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070112 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 21.25 555170 20 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070112 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 2,931.35 555170 05 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070112 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 3,932.22 555170 06 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070112 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 78.71 555170 20 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070112 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 361.22 555170 24 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070112 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 70.65 555170 24 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070112 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 97.66 555170 24 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070112 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 34.80 555170 24 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070112 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 29.52 555170 24 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070112 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 149.34 555170 69 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070127 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,062.96 555170 05 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070125 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,411.82 555170 05 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00070125 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,161.51 555170 08 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00070112 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 85.00 555170 71 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070112 19301 3000001 6/15/2023 5,045.28 555170 01 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070117 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,377.20 555170 05 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC
00070117 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 1,350.00 555170 92 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC
00070120 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 534.59 555170 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070121 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,760.71 555170 05 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070121 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,276.69 555170 08 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070122 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 2,938.24 555170 05 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070122 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 54.97 555170 46 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070122 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 74.98 555170 46 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070122 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 30.00 555170 60 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070122 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 31.86 555170 60 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070123 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,068.66 555170 05 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070123 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 1,446.81 555170 12 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070123 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,633.50 555170 06 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070124 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,373.50 555170 05 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070124 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,064.35 555170 08 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070126 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,545.39 555170 05 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070127 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 185.60 555170 20 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070127 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 218.35 555170 65 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070127 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 70.74 555170 69 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070127 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 126.00 555170 72 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070127 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 30.76 555170 80 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070127 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 25.00 555170 82 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070128 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 2,070.11 555170 21 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070128 40000 3000001 6/16/2023 139.83 555170 86 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070129 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,183.39 555170 94 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070130 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 43.91 555170 71 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070130 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,170.68 555170 08 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070130 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 560.88 555170 20 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070130 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 140.00 555170 62 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070130 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 86.99 555170 71 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070130 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 10.26 555170 72 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070130 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 44.75 555170 80 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070130 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 76.72 555170 82 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070130 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,503.95 555170 06 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070130 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 2,930.92 555170 05 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070131 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,472.94 555170 05 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070131 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 125.24 555170 80 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register 5 of 10 July 6, 2023



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 25 THRU JUNE 21, 2023

00070131 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 39.82 555170 81 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070131 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 1,119.37 555170 81 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070131 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 2,045.35 555170 94 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070131 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 574.21 555170 94 GREER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070132 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 100.00 555170 79 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070132 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 695.00 555170 46 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070132 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 56.01 555170 60 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070132 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 109.12 555170 69 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070132 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 37.30 555170 79 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070132 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 46.16 555170 79 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070132 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 2.56 555170 80 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070132 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 300.00 555170 82 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070132 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 2,938.24 555170 05 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070133 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 1,145.16 555170 07 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070133 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 443.72 555170 42 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070133 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 50.00 555170 70 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070133 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 10.70 555170 80 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070133 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 31.80 555170 82 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070133 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 421.00 555170 83 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070136 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 2,907.50 555170 02 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00070136 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,643.95 555170 06 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00070138 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 84.27 555170 71 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070134 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 3,349.66 555170 05 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070134 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 71.46 555170 71 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070135 19301 3000001 6/16/2023 51.79 555170 93 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070137 40000 3000001 6/16/2023 139.83 555170 86 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR
00070140 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 3,248.57 555170 05 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070140 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 1,063.47 555170 37 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070140 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 49.88 555170 60 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070140 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 30.00 555170 82 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070140 40000 3000001 6/19/2023 2,844.42 555170 03 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070142 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 247.59 555170 91 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070144 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 3,357.30 555170 05 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070145 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 852.59 555170 12 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070145 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 57.76 555170 27 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070145 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 50.00 555170 63 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070145 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 200.00 555170 75 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070145 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 54.88 555170 80 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070145 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 47.95 555170 81 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070145 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 33.59 555170 82 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070145 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 2,980.29 555170 08 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070145 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 3,316.31 555170 06 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070147 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 558.70 555170 99 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 40.00 555170 83 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 405.00 555170 74 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 450.00 555170 74 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 75.00 555170 83 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 99.99 555170 83 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 500.00 555170 84 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 3,340.00 555170 84 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 165.68 555170 84 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 162.97 555170 84 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 51.00 555170 62 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 3,428.77 555170 05 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register 6 of 10 July 6, 2023



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 25 THRU JUNE 21, 2023

00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 199.77 555170 22 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 1,250.00 555170 61 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 200.00 555170 64 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 450.00 555170 64 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 45.00 555170 68 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070148 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 63.00 555170 72 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070151 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 56.00 555170 68 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070150 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 83.48 555170 71 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00070150 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 3,526.03 555170 08 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00070150 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 3,259.52 555170 05 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00070150 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 1,116.33 555170 12 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00070150 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 219.67 555170 22 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00070150 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 2,600.00 555170 61 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 40000 3000001 6/19/2023 139.83 555170 86 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 160.02 555170 71 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 155.42 555170 71 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 155.94 555170 71 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 155.95 555170 71 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 155.07 555170 71 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 162.52 555170 71 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 161.40 555170 71 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 158.92 555170 71 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 150.68 555170 71 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 40000 3000001 6/19/2023 139.83 555170 86 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 90.00 555170 74 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 30.00 555170 82 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070151 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 3,440.19 555170 05 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION
00070152 40000 3000001 6/19/2023 139.83 555170 86 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070152 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 632.71 555170 20 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070152 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 81.50 555170 60 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070152 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 72.00 555170 65 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070154 40000 3000001 6/19/2023 139.83 555170 86 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070154 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 5,219.87 555170 86 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070155 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 3,380.98 555170 05 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070155 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 3,162.40 555170 07 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070158 40000 3000001 6/21/2023 2,500.00 555170 99 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070159 40000 3000001 6/21/2023 139.83 555170 86 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070162 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 1,210.37 555170 94 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070164 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 294.67 555170 65 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070152 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 3,299.13 555170 06 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070152 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 2,916.71 555170 05 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070153 40000 3000001 6/19/2023 2,500.00 555170 99 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070154 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 3,755.00 555170 05 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070155 40000 3000001 6/19/2023 139.83 555170 86 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070156 19301 3000001 6/19/2023 140.55 555170 93 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070159 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 740.63 555170 12 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070159 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 1,679.34 555170 05 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070161 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 1,068.36 555170 05 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070161 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 3,609.11 555170 05 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070161 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 3,276.95 555170 08 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070163 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 2,790.21 555170 05 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070163 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 3,610.53 555170 08 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070164 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 31.89 555170 20 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070164 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 6.94 555170 20 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register 7 of 10 July 6, 2023



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 25 THRU JUNE 21, 2023

00070164 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 139.29 555170 65 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070164 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 149.90 555170 67 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070164 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 26.46 555170 69 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070164 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 108.27 555170 69 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070164 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 450.00 555170 74 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070165 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 1,411.19 555170 27 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00070165 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 450.00 555170 63 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00070165 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 100.00 555170 71 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00070165 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 3,290.41 555170 06 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00070165 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 3,970.43 555170 08 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D
00070166 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 47.62 555170 93 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070167 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 101.34 555170 93 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22
00070168 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 3,519.47 555170 06 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070169 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 3,069.52 555170 05 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070169 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 3,061.36 555170 07 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070169 40000 3000001 6/21/2023 139.83 555170 86 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070164 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 93.92 555170 79 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070164 19301 3000001 6/21/2023 315.00 555170 83 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070164 40000 3000001 6/21/2023 139.83 555170 86 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070176 40000 3000001 6/21/2023 908.82 555170 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION
00070004 19301 3000005 6/13/2023 1,210.40 532142 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00070004 19301 3000005 6/13/2023 373.48 534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00070010 19301 3000005 6/9/2023 1,331.22 532142 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00070010 19301 3000005 6/9/2023 587.59 534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00070061 40000 3000005 6/13/2023 121.60 533220 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 3000005 6/13/2023 312.00 522131 BANK OF AMERICA NA
PAYROLL 3000005 8,090.55 511110 DIV PAYROLL - MAY SUPPLEMENTAL ONLY

358,535.01 Field Services

Land Management

00069983 19112 4000001 5/31/2023 36,630.00 555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070015 19112 4000001 6/7/2023 3,887.96 555170 03 HASKELL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070061 19301 4000001 6/13/2023 5.88 536130 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070140 19112 4000001 6/19/2023 1,337.48 555170 03 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PAYROLL 4000001 8,598.35 511110 DIV PAYROLL - MAY SUPPLEMENTAL ONLY

50,459.67 Land Management

Water Quality

00070003 40000 5000001 6/5/2023 1,327.43 555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070002 40000 5000001 6/5/2023 88.50 521120 SWANSON,JAKE RYLEY
00070004 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 2,778.17 532142 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00070004 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 1,354.88 534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00070001 40000 5000001 6/5/2023 161.50 521120 DVORETT,DANIEL A
00070010 40000 5000001 6/9/2023 2,907.10 532142 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00070010 40000 5000001 6/9/2023 1,791.74 534290 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00070019 19301 5000001 6/7/2023 5,036.43 559110 GRAND RIVER DAM AUTHORITY
00070028 40000 5000001 6/12/2023 88.50 521120 MCDOWELL,GARRETT
00070052 40000 5000001 6/12/2023 88.50 521120 SWANSON,JAKE RYLEY

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register 8 of 10 July 6, 2023



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 25 THRU JUNE 21, 2023

00070053 40000 5000001 6/12/2023 88.50 521120 LECKBAND,JAKE
00070054 40000 5000001 6/12/2023 161.50 521120 DYER,JOSEPH J
00070017 40000 5000001 6/7/2023 765.25 533180 HACH COMPANY
00070051 40000 5000001 6/12/2023 161.50 521120 GILMER,SARAH ELIZABETH
00070016 40000 5000001 6/7/2023 149.41 533180 HACH COMPANY
00070018 19301 5000001 6/7/2023 27,962.00 515290 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY
00070020 40000 5000001 6/7/2023 10,000.00 559110 GRAND RIVER DAM AUTHORITY
00070027 40000 5000001 6/12/2023 88.50 521120 MCDOWELL,GARRETT
00070029 40000 5000001 6/12/2023 161.50 521120 MCDOWELL,GARRETT
00070061 19301 5000001 6/13/2023 449.82 522130 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 5000001 6/13/2023 5,518.80 515540 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 -10,340.68 541120 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 2,574.40 536170 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 60.00 522131 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 2,184.80 522130 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 1,375.00 532130 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 5000001 6/13/2023 87,598.17 515540 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 1,584.19 535180 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 330.00 515290 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 3,594.00 522131 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 196.22 534110 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 194.53 536140 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 5,852.57 536190 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 70.70 537150 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 2,114.87 537170 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 1,121.77 537190 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000001 6/13/2023 26.50 541120 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070063 19301 5000001 6/15/2023 54,009.50 555170 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070108 19301 5000001 6/15/2023 5,600.00 545110 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00070106 19301 5000001 6/15/2023 50,200.00 555170 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070107 19301 5000001 6/15/2023 5,600.00 545110 OKLAHOMA ASSOC OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS
00070115 40000 5000001 6/16/2023 161.50 521120 LECKBAND,JAKE
00070116 40000 5000001 6/16/2023 88.50 521120 LECKBAND,JAKE
00070118 40000 5000001 6/16/2023 400.00 555170 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070119 19301 5000001 6/16/2023 100.00 555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67
00070114 40000 5000001 6/16/2023 191.00 521120 RAMMING,JASON M
00070139 40000 5000001 6/19/2023 88.50 521120 SWANSON,JAKE RYLEY
00070157 40000 5000001 6/19/2023 88.50 521120 MCDOWELL,GARRETT
00070182 40000 5000001 6/21/2023 94.50 561130 GRZESKIEWICZ,MEGAN
PAYROLL 5000001 26,182.68 511110 DIV PAYROLL - MAY SUPPLEMENTAL ONLY

302,471.25 Water Quality

Wetlands

00070023 40000 5000002 6/7/2023 70.50 521120 GILMER,SARAH ELIZABETH
00070061 40000 5000002 6/13/2023 23,306.12 515540 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 5000002 6/13/2023 294.00 522130 BANK OF AMERICA NA
PAYROLL 5000002 0.00 511110 DIV PAYROLL - MAY SUPPLEMENTAL ONLY

23,670.62 Wetlands

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register 9 of 10 July 6, 2023



Voucher Fund Department Date Amount Account Sub Vendor Name

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 25 THRU JUNE 21, 2023

Cost Share - Locally Led

00069972 25000 5000004 5/31/2023 2,000.00 555170 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00069990 25000 5000004 6/5/2023 4,150.00 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070033 25000 5000004 6/9/2023 3,150.00 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070078 25000 5000004 6/15/2023 3,000.00 555170 88 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT
00070079 25000 5000004 6/15/2023 8,000.00 555170 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070080 25000 5000004 6/15/2023 1,200.00 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
00070077 25000 5000004 6/15/2023 16,020.72 555170 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST
00070113 25000 5000004 6/16/2023 13,621.96 555170 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION

51,142.68 Cost Share - Locally Led

Office of Geographic & Tech Services

00070061 19301 6000001 6/13/2023 800.00 532130 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 6000001 6/13/2023 484.38 536140 BANK OF AMERICA NA
PAYROLL 6000001 0.00 511110 DIV PAYROLL - MAY SUPPLEMENTAL ONLY

1,284.38 Office of Geographic & Tech Services

ISD Data Processing

00069999 40000 8800010 6/5/2023 20,000.00 515350 USENGINEEERING SOLUTIONS CORPORATION
00070000 24500 8800010 6/5/2023 11,860.00 541130 ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH INSTITUTE
00070000 24500 8800010 6/5/2023 2,834.00 541130 ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH INSTITUTE
00070061 40000 8800010 6/13/2023 113.16 541230 11 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070059 40000 8800010 6/13/2023 6,244.34 515370 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS
00070061 40000 8800010 6/13/2023 62.60 531130 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 8800010 6/13/2023 37.72 541230 41 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 8800010 6/13/2023 1,299.68 533140 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 8800010 6/13/2023 315.24 536150 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 8800010 6/13/2023 56.47 541120 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 8800010 6/13/2023 680.03 541230 21 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 8800010 6/13/2023 500.00 531130 35 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 8800010 6/13/2023 108.96 536150 51 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 8800010 6/13/2023 402.46 541230 51 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 8800010 6/13/2023 331.42 541230 35 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 8800010 6/13/2023 97.90 541230 35 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 8800010 6/13/2023 37.72 541230 61 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 19301 8800010 6/13/2023 63.28 536150 64 BANK OF AMERICA NA
00070061 40000 8800010 6/13/2023 600.00 531130 BANK OF AMERICA NA

45,644.98 ISD Data Processing

1,782,818.11 TOTAL CLAIMS AND PAYROLL 

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register 10 of 10 July 6, 2023



Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund-Class
Department-

Program Account Sub Description

Administration

Bitseedy 5/3/2023 $484.38 Staples Inc VT 1000-19301 1000001-NP000 536140 Staples-Office Supplies-Admin

Bitseedy 5/4/2023 $800.00 Riversport 1000-19301 1000001-NP000 532130 Riversport - OCC Employee Recognition 05-10-23

Bitseedy 5/29/2023 $449.82 MISSION POINT RESORT 1000-19301 1000001-NP000 522130
MISSION POINT RESORT - Trey Lam Hotel stay 
May 22-26

Bitseedy 5/5/2023 $98.00 HAMPTON INN EL RENO 1000-19301 1000001-NP000 522131
HAMPTON INN EL RENO - T. Lam -Commission 
Meeting

Bitseedy 5/8/2023 $98.00 FAIRFIELD INN & SUITES 1000-19301 1000001-NP000 522131
FAIRFIELD INN & SUITES - T. Lam-Commission 
Meeting 5.3.23

Bitseedy 5/8/2023 $98.00 HAMPTON INN EL RENO 1000-19301 1000001-NP000 522131 HAMPTON INN EL RENO - G. Crawley-5.3.23
Bitseedy 5/10/2023 $129.67 Staples Inc VT 1000-19301 1000001-NP000 536140 Staples - Admin office supplies

Bitseedy 5/11/2023 $280.00 FIRST AMERICANS MUSEUM 1000-19301 1000001-NP000 536170
FIRST AMERICANS MUSEUM - Emp Appreciation 
/Tour 5.10.23

Bitseedy 5/12/2023 $687.00 BIG TRUCK TACOS INC 1000-19301 1000001-NP000 536170
Catering Devon Boathouse-staff Meeting-
Recognition-5.10.23

Bitseedy 5/15/2023 $1,355.34 PATCO ELECTRICAL SERVICES 1000-19301 1000001-NP000 546210
 Importing cables for additional circuits to new 
cubicles.

Bitseedy 5/18/2023 $324.46 Staples Inc VT 1000-19301 1000001-NP000 536140 Staples-Admin

$4,804.67 Administration

Watershed Operations & Maintenance Rehabilitation

Porter 5/2/2023 $119.78 OG&E/USPAYMENTSBILLPAY 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 531370 Utility service-OG&E Pauls Valley Shop
Porter 5/2/2023 $35.06 PSO TELPAY 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 531370 Utility service PSO Clinton Shop
Porter 5/2/2023 $65.65 TPG PaulsValleyUtilities 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 531350 Utility service Pauls Valley Shop- PVMA

Porter 5/2/2023 $96.43 OKLAHOMANATURALGAS 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 531360
Utility service Pauls Valley shop- Oklahoma 
Natural Gas

Porter 5/18/2023 $94.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 522131
Hotel 1 night Holiday Inn Express Weatherford. T. 
Sawatzky

Porter 5/18/2023 $150.00 WATERSHED COALITION 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 531260
National Watershed Coalition annual membership 
renewal

Porter 5/25/2023 $98.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 522131
Hotel 1 night Holiday Inn Express Shawnee J. 
Pelley

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

MAY 2023

Exhibit #1 - PCard Purchases 1 of 7 July 6, 2023



Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund-Class
Department-

Program Account Sub Description

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

MAY 2023

Porter 5/25/2023 $69.02 AMZN Mktp US DC9F17YM3 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 536130
Inventory equipment  Amazon Business 
Marketplace

Porter 5/25/2023 $98.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 522131
Holiday Inn Express McAlester 1 night hotel 
accommodation t. Sawatzky

Porter 5/25/2023 $98.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 522131
Hotel 1 night Holiday Inn Express Shawnee G. 
Moore

Porter 5/25/2023 $181.09 STAPLES 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 536140 Office supplies Staples Advantage
Porter 5/25/2023 $5.56 STAPLES 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 536130 Mouse pads Staples Advantage

Porter 5/26/2023 $54.09 OKLAHOMANATURALGAS 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 531360
Utility service Pauls Valley shop- Oklahoma 
Natural Gas

Porter 5/26/2023 $22.75 PSO TELPAY 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 531370 Utility service Clinton shop PSO
Porter 5/26/2023 $76.77 OG&E/USPAYMENTSBILLPAY 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 531370 utility service Pauls Valley OG&E
Porter 5/26/2023 $65.65 TPG PaulsValleyUtilities 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 531350 utility service Pauls Valley PVMA
Porter 5/26/2023 $49.87 OKLAHOMANATURALGAS 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 531360 utility service Clinton shop Oklahoma Natural Gas

Porter 5/29/2023 $98.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 522131
Hotel 1 night Holiday Inn Express Pauls Valley T. 
Sawatzky

Porter 5/29/2023 $98.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 522131
Hotel 1 night Holiday Inn Express Ardmore T. 
Sawatzky

Porter 5/29/2023 $98.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 522131
Hotel 1 night Holiday Inn Express Pauls Valley G. 
Moore

Porter 5/29/2023 $98.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 522131
Hotel 1 night Holiday Inn Express Pauls Valley J. 
Pelley

Porter 5/29/2023 $98.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 522131
Hotel 1 night Holiday Inn Express Ardmore G. 
Moore

Porter 5/29/2023 $98.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 1000-19301 2000001-NP000 522131
Hotel 1 night Holiday Inn Express Ardmore J. 
Pelley

Porter 5/2/2023 $88.41 OKLAHOMANATURALGAS 1000-19301 2000002-NP000 531360 Utility service Clinton shop- Oklahoma Natural Gas

$2,056.13 Watershed Operations & Maintenance Rehabilitation

Field Services

Bitseedy 5/3/2023 $121.60 Staples Inc VT 1000-40000 3000005-NP000 533220 Staples-Office Supplies-MIcheal Horinek-FS

Ryan 5/15/2023 $157.52 EMBASSY SUITES OKLAHOMA 1000-19301 3000005-NP000 522131
EMBASSY SUITES OKLAHOMA - One night 
lodging OKC T Curry

Exhibit #1 - PCard Purchases 2 of 7 July 6, 2023



Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund-Class
Department-

Program Account Sub Description

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

MAY 2023

Ryan 5/15/2023 $104.00 EMBASSY SUITES OKLAHOMA 1000-19301 3000005-NP000 522131
EMBASSY SUITES OKLAHOMA - One night 
lodging OKC R Bowman

Ryan 5/15/2023 $157.52 EMBASSY SUITES OKLAHOMA 1000-19301 3000005-NP000 522131
EMBASSY SUITES OKLAHOMA - One night 
lodging OKC L Landers

Ryan 5/19/2023 ($53.52) EMBASSY SUITES OKLAHOMA 1000-19301 3000005-NP000 522131
EMBASSY SUITES OKLAHOMA - Credit for T 
Curry room over charge

Ryan 5/19/2023 ($53.52) EMBASSY SUITES OKLAHOMA 1000-19301 3000005-NP000 522131
EMBASSY SUITES OKLAHOMA - Credit for L 
Landers room over charge

$433.60 Field Services

Land Management

Ireton 5/12/2023 $5.88 AMZN Mktp US OH9IM2W23 1000-19301 4000001-NP000 536130
AMZN Mktp US OH9IM2W23 - lanyards for flash 
drives

$5.88 Land Management

Water Quality

Crall 5/10/2023 ($10,340.68) CB RC 72/11.3 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 541120 CB RC 72/11.3 - Credit

Baker 5/9/2023 $64.59 EUREKA WATER COMPANY 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536140
EUREKA WATER COMPANY - Water for guests 
and staff at office

Baker 5/10/2023 $220.00 REGEN AG LAB LLC 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 515290 REGEN AG LAB LLC - Soil Testing (22-6)
Baker 5/15/2023 $110.00 REGEN AG LAB LLC 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 515290 REGEN AG LAB LLC - Soil Testing Haney (22-6)

Baker 5/24/2023 $129.94 STAPLES 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536140
STAPLES - Folders, Nametags, Labels for 
monitoring

Baker 5/26/2023 $26.50 AMAZON.COM O21S048C3 AMZN 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 541120
AMAZON.COM O21S048C3 AMZN - Logitech web 
cam for J Baker

Baker 5/26/2023 $70.70 AMZN Mktp US 7U4RF0O43 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537150
AMZN Mktp US 7U4RF0O43 - Tools for general 
use in office

Grzeskiewicz 5/2/2023 $690.84 RAINFALLSIMULATOR.COM 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536190 RAINFALLSIMULATOR.COM - Supplies purchase
Grzeskiewicz 5/4/2023 $125.00 HAMPTON INNS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 HAMPTON INNS - charge adjustment - refunded

Grzeskiewicz 5/4/2023 $366.04 AMZN Mktp US 784QC44J3 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536190
AMZN Mktp US 784QC44J3 - Amazon SH supply 
order

Exhibit #1 - PCard Purchases 3 of 7 July 6, 2023



Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund-Class
Department-

Program Account Sub Description

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

MAY 2023

Grzeskiewicz 5/4/2023 $1,559.58 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536190 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC - SH supply order

Grzeskiewicz 5/4/2023 $27.69 AMZN Mktp US XG1LM2YA3 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536190
AMZN Mktp US XG1LM2YA3 - Amazon SH supply 
order

Grzeskiewicz 5/8/2023 $375.00 HAMPTON INNS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 HAMPTON INNS - Blane L&R contest hotel
Grzeskiewicz 5/9/2023 ($125.00) HAMPTON INNS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 HAMPTON INNS - adjustment - credit
Grzeskiewicz 5/10/2023 $443.87 TRACTOR SUPPLY #2406 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536190 TRACTOR SUPPLY #2406 - SH supply order
Leckband 5/31/2023 $2.29 PHILLIPS 66 - ONCUE EXPRE 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 Ice for samples
Leckband 5/31/2023 $6.87 PHILLIPS 66 - ONCUE EXPRE 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 PHILLIPS 66 - ONCUE EXPRE - Ice for samples
Miller 5/8/2023 $2,764.55 PROJECTWETFOUNDATIO 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 536190 PROJECTWETFOUNDATIO - Purchase
Miller 5/18/2023 $119.00 MERRITT'S BAKERY - MIDTO 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 MERRITT'S BAKERY - MIDTO - Purchase

Miller 5/22/2023 $294.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131
R.Bond; 3 Nights-GSA Rate; Holiday Inn-
Tahlequah

Miller 5/22/2023 ($2.63) HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131
C.Miller; Holiday Inn-Tahlequah; Refund for 
incorrect rate and taxes

Miller 5/22/2023 $294.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131
K.Shaw; 3 Nights-GSA Rate; Holiday Inn-
Tahlequah

Miller 5/22/2023 $294.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131
K.Spinner; 3 Nights-GSA Rate; Holiday Inn-
Tahlequah

Miller 5/22/2023 ($71.51) HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131
C.Miller; Holiday Inn-Tahlequah; Refund for 
incorrect rate and taxes

Miller 5/22/2023 $294.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131
S. Gilmer; 3 Nights-GSA Rate; Holiday Inn-
Tahlequah

Miller 5/22/2023 $368.14 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131
C.Miller-191166 3 Nights-GSA Rate Holiday Inn-
Tahlequah (Taxes refunded)

Ramming 5/3/2023 $1.69 PHILLIPS 66 - HUTCHS 128 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 PHILLIPS 66 - HUTCHS 128 - ice for samples
Ramming 5/3/2023 $73.87 BASS PRO CATALOG U.S. 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 535180 BASS PRO CATALOG U.S. - wading boots

Ramming 5/3/2023 $189.99 AMZN Mktp US HM59H58K2 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170
AMZN Mktp US HM59H58K2 - rangefinder for RB 
sampling

Ramming 5/3/2023 $209.70 AMAZON.COM HM7C36BV1 AMZN 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170
AMAZON.COM HM7C36BV1 AMZN - rite n rain 
paper for RB field sheets

Ramming 5/3/2023 $364.00 AMZN Mktp US HM1G92562 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170
AMZN Mktp US HM1G92562 - bacteria sampling 
bottles

Ramming 5/4/2023 $664.85 BASS PRO CATALOG U.S. 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 535180
BASS PRO CATALOG U.S. - summer waders and 
wading boots

Ramming 5/4/2023 $49.25 BASS PRO CATALOG U.S. 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 535180
BASS PRO CATALOG U.S. - summer hip waders 
KT

Ramming 5/4/2023 $2.99 LOVE'S #385 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 LOVE'S #385 - ice for samples

Exhibit #1 - PCard Purchases 4 of 7 July 6, 2023



Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund-Class
Department-

Program Account Sub Description

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

MAY 2023

Ramming 5/4/2023 $151.85 BASS PRO CATALOG U.S. 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 535180
BASS PRO CATALOG U.S. - summer waders and 
wading boots

Ramming 5/5/2023 $1,057.66 ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIES 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIES - WQ sampling bottles 
and fish jugs

Ramming 5/8/2023 $343.48 AMAZON.COM GM6SR63U3 AMZN1000-40000 5000001-B0201 535180
AMAZON.COM GM6SR63U3 AMZN - summer 
waders and wading socks

Ramming 5/8/2023 $147.91 AMAZON.COM KL1IB8283 AMZN 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 535180
AMAZON.COM KL1IB8283 AMZN - wading socks 
and waders

Ramming 5/9/2023 $50.95 AMZN Mktp US PD7UV3RB3 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170
AMZN Mktp US PD7UV3RB3 - footlocker for 
supply storage for Jake Swanson

Ramming 5/9/2023 $152.98 BASS PRO STORE OKLAHOMA 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 535180
BASS PRO STORE OKLAHOMA - summer waders 
for Garrett and Jason R

Ramming 5/10/2023 $27.00 Amazon.com 100ZW6ZR3 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170
Amazon.com 100ZW6ZR3 - rite in rain notebooks 
for fish collections

Ramming 5/10/2023 $2.99 LOVE'S #219 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 LOVE'S #219 - ice for samples

Ramming 5/11/2023 $76.98 Amazon.com 2X5KW00A3 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170
Amazon.com 2X5KW00A3 - replacement coolers 
for water samples

Ramming 5/16/2023 $6.78 PHILLIPS 66 - COUNTRY COR 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 PHILLIPS 66 - COUNTRY COR - ice for samples

Ramming 5/22/2023 $294.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131
3 nts in Tahlequah for jason r and dan d for fish id 
training

Ramming 5/22/2023 $333.72 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131
3 nts in Tahlequah for Jake L and Joey D for fish 
ID training

Ramming 5/22/2023 $294.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131
3 nts in Tahlequah for Jake S and Garrett M for fish 
ID training

Ramming 5/22/2023 $294.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131
3 nts in Tahlequah for Nathan C and Jeffery J for 
fish ID training

Ramming 5/22/2023 $294.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131
3 nts in Tahlequah for Wes S and Leonard M for 
fish ID training

Ramming 5/22/2023 ($39.72) HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 Credit for Taxes for Jake L and Joey D's room

Ramming 5/26/2023 $425.31 TFS FISHERSCI ECOM HUS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190
TFS FISHERSCI ECOM HUS - formaldehyde for 
fish preserva and pH buffer

Ramming 5/26/2023 $572.00 TFS FISHERSCI ECOM HUS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190
TFS FISHERSCI ECOM HUS - conductivity 
solution for calibration

Ramming 5/29/2023 $57.56 TFS FISHERSCI ECOM HUS 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190
TFS FISHERSCI ECOM HUS - pH buffer for meter 
calibration

Ramming 5/31/2023 $5.48 PHILLIPS 66 - HUTCH108 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 PHILLIPS 66 - HUTCH108 - ice for samples
Swanson 5/2/2023 $7.38 CONOCO - JIFFY TRIP 140 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 2 Bags of Ice For Samples
Swanson 5/22/2023 $11.98 CASEYS #3411 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 Ice For Samples

Exhibit #1 - PCard Purchases 5 of 7 July 6, 2023



Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund-Class
Department-

Program Account Sub Description

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

MAY 2023

Swanson 5/24/2023 $11.07 CONOCO - JIFFY TRIP 140 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 Ice For RB Water Samples

Swanson 5/29/2023 $98.00 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS & SU 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131
One Night Tahlequah for RB 3.5 Fish Collection, 
Jake S. and Garrett M.

Swanson 5/31/2023 $7.38 CONOCO - JIFFY TRIP 140 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537190 Ice for RB 2.5 Water Samples
Tramell 5/12/2023 $62.00 SOUTH CENTRAL INDUSTRIE 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 522131 Bottled water for field training

Tramell 5/16/2023 $157.02 WAL-MART #0010 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 534110
Lunch items (sandwich items, chips, soda) for field 
training for 15 staff

Tramell 5/16/2023 $12.92 WAL-MART #0010 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 534110 Ice - Rotating Basin Project
Tramell 5/18/2023 $26.28 WAL-MART #0010 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 534110 Lunch materials for field training
Tramell 5/23/2023 $12.93 BASS PRO CATALOG U.S. 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 Boat bow tie-down

Tramell 5/23/2023 $90.69 BASS PRO CATALOG U.S. 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170
Ratcheting boat transom tie-downs and trailer bunk 
padding

Tramell 5/24/2023 $34.97 AMZN Mktp US J62QU74K3 1000-40000 5000001-B0201 537170 Submersible boat trailer lights
Dantzler-Kyer 5/15/2023 $5,518.80 GCFA 1000-19301 5000001-B0201 515540 GCFA - OSU Contract Saline Creek (245)
Dantzler-Kyer 5/15/2023 $87,598.17 GCFA 1000-19301 5000001-B0201 515540 GCFA - OSU Contract HAWQS (GR)

Bond 5/1/2023 $546.20 DOUBLETREE HOTELS 1000-40000 5000001-B0202 522130
DOUBLETREE HOTELS - Purchase-D. Dvorett's 
lodging for NMC

Bond 5/1/2023 $546.20 DOUBLETREE HOTELS 1000-40000 5000001-B0202 522130
DOUBLETREE HOTELS - Purchase-K. Spinner's 
lodging for NMC

Bond 5/1/2023 $546.20 DOUBLETREE HOTELS 1000-40000 5000001-B0202 522130
DOUBLETREE HOTELS - Purchase-R.Bond's 
lodging for NMC

Bond 5/1/2023 $546.20 DOUBLETREE HOTELS 1000-40000 5000001-B0202 522130
DOUBLETREE HOTELS - Purchase-J. Dyer's 
lodging for NMC

Bond 5/11/2023 $60.00 SQ  DUSTER INN LLC 1000-40000 5000001-B0202 522131
SQ  DUSTER INN LLC - Purchase-Lodging for 
Cheryl

Bond 5/22/2023 $1,375.00 SQ  JENKS AQUARIUM AUTHOR 1000-40000 5000001-B0202 532130
SQ  JENKS AQUARIUM AUTHOR - Venue Blue 
Thumb 30th Anniv Celeb

Bond 5/23/2023 $2,574.40 WPY SERVEGROUP 1000-40000 5000001-B0202 536170
WPY SERVEGROUP - Purchase-Caterer for Blue 
Thumb 30th Anniv Celeb

Dantzler-Kyer 5/15/2023 $23,306.12 GCFA 1000-40000 5000002-B0201 515540
GCFA - OSU Contract Wetlands Floodplain 
Mapping (19-582)

Tramell 5/8/2023 $294.00 LIED CONFERENCE CENTER L 1000-40000 5000002-B0201 522130
Lodging-SGilmer, Lied Conf Ctr, Nat Assoc of 
Wetland Mgrs St Coord Mtg

$127,655.96 Water Quality

Exhibit #1 - PCard Purchases 6 of 7 July 6, 2023



Cardholder Date Amount Payee Fund-Class
Department-

Program Account Sub Description

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PURCHASE CARD TRANSACTIONS

MAY 2023

ISD Data Processing

Tramell 5/10/2023 $62.60 ATT BILL PAYMENT 1000-40000 8800010-B0201 531130
Monthly internet for Brooks Tramell at Cherokee 
CCD

Ramming 5/8/2023 $108.96 AMZN Mktp US 0N0CJ94L3 1000-40000 8800010-B0201 51 536150
AMZN Mktp US 0N0CJ94L3 - camera repl 
batteries & truck tablet charger

Bitseedy 5/2/2023 $113.16 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-40000 8800010-E0202 11 541230
AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill 
04-13-23-Admin

Bitseedy 5/26/2023 $1,299.68 STANDLEY SYSTEMS LLC 1000-40000 8800010-E0202 533140
STANDLEY SYSTEMS LLC - Annual maintenance  
and use-Admin

Bitseedy 5/2/2023 $402.46 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-40000 8800010-E0202 51 541230
AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill 
04-13-23-WQ

Bitseedy 5/2/2023 $97.90 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-40000 8800010-E0202 35 541230
AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill 
04-13-23-DS Swine 

Bitseedy 5/2/2023 $331.42 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-40000 8800010-E0202 35 541230
AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill 
04-13-23-DS

Horinek 5/18/2023 $500.00 HOGEYE 1000-40000 8800010-E0202 35 531130 Monthly Subscription for Hogeye Cameras
Bitseedy 5/29/2023 $600.00 HOGEYE 1000-40000 8800010-E0202 531130 Monthly Hog Trap Camera Payments 5.27.23-DS

Bitseedy 5/2/2023 $37.72 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-19301 8800010-NP000 41 541230
AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill 
04-13-23-AML Admin

Bitseedy 5/2/2023 $680.03 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-19301 8800010-NP000 21 541230
AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill 
04-13-23-CPD

Porter 5/25/2023 $315.24 VALLEY LASER 1000-19301 8800010-NP000 536150 Printer Ink Valley Laser Ink
Porter 5/25/2023 $56.47 STAPLES 1000-19301 8800010-NP000 541120 keyboard , mouse Staples Advantage

Bitseedy 5/2/2023 $37.72 AT&T PAYMENT 1000-19301 8800010-NP000 61 541230
AT&T PAYMENT - Monthly Agency Cell Phone Bill 
04-13-23-OGI

Ireton 5/12/2023 $63.28 AMZN Mktp US V83234CA3 1000-19301 8800010-NP000 64 536150
AMZN Mktp US V83234CA3 - Apple chargers and 
cables

$4,706.64 ISD Data Processing

$139,662.88 Total Purchases

Exhibit #1 - PCard Purchases 7 of 7 July 6, 2023



DIVISION
PERIOD 

RECEIPTS
YEAR TO DATE 

REVENUE

ADMINISTRATION 10 - 189,093.02 

CONSERVATION PROGRAMS 20 250,000.00       24,251,100.00     

DISTRICTS 30 34,922.50         2,162,522.39       

ABANDONED MINE LANDS 40 1,445,988.55       

WATER QUALITY 50 69,740.45         4,224,286.12       

GIS 60

IT / GIS 88 - 6,064.67 

TOTAL  DIVISIONS 354,662.95       32,446,976.48     

APPROPRIATED FUNDS 1,680,249.00    18,482,739.00     

AGENCY TOTAL 2,034,911.95    50,929,715.48     

*YTD Revenue includes $24,250,000 in Emergency Drought Funds

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
PROGRAM REVENUE SUMMARY

MAY 2023

Exhibit #1 - Revenue Summary    Page 1 of 1     July 6, 2023

















OCC AGREEMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION 

PARTY NO PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNT TO 
OCC

AMOUNT FROM 
OCC

FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

AMENDMENT PURPOSE

Garfield County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-797 Provide funding for 
watershed O&M repairs 
on Upper Black Bear 
Creek Site 39. The Black 
Bear Conservancy District 
will contribute 25% of 
the total cost of the 
project.

6/26/2023 6/25/2024 $113,222 GRa

Murray County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-798 Provide funding for 
watershed O&M repairs 
on Rock Creek Site 2.

6/26/2023 6/25/2024 $100,000 GRb

Noble County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-799 Provide funding for 
watershed O&M repairs 
on Lower Red Rock Creek 
Site 13 and Upper Black 
Bear Creek Site 2. 
Conservancy Districts will 
cost share for both 
projects.

6/26/2023 6/25/2024 $159,311 GRc

Seminole 
County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-800 Provide funding for 
watershed O&M repairs 
on Big Wewoka Creek 
Sites 9 and 23.

6/26/2023 6/25/2024 $265,140 GRd

Tillman County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-801 Provide funding for 
watershed O&M repairs 
on Jack Creek Site 2B.

6/26/2023 6/25/2024 $131,840 GRe

Page 1 of 3Exhibit # 2                7/6/2023



PARTY NO PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNT TO 
OCC

AMOUNT FROM 
OCC

FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

AMENDMENT PURPOSE

Washita County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-802 Provide funding for 
watershed O&M repairs 
on Cavalry Creek Site 25, 
Cowden Laterals Site 1, 
Oak Creek Site 1 and 
Upper Elk Creek Site 18.

6/26/2023 6/25/2024 $662,325 GRf

U.S. Fish and 
Wildlife Service

OCC-779 Provide funds to 
conservation districts to 
assist local prescribed 
burn associations to 
facilitate fire on private 
lands statewide.

7/1/2023 6/30/2025 $100,000 Federal 
Funds

g Amendment 1 adds 
funds to the agreement

Jack Davis OCC-403 macroinvertebrate 
taxonomy and 
enumeration.

12/1/2014 6/30/2024 $45,000.00 EPA 319h Amendment 10 
updates the terms of 
the FY23 agreement.

Oklahoma 
Association of 
Conservation 
Districts

OCC-714 To provide funding for 
cost-share assistance in 
the CARES project.

8/1/2021 7/31/2023 $106,400 Fderal (319) 
/ 245 Fund

i Amendment 2 adds 
funds to the 
agreement.

Noble County 
Conservation 
District

OCC-803 To collaborate with the 
district, Lake McMurtry 
Friends and NRCS to 
develop a grazing 
management 
demonstration site at 
Lake McMurtry that will 
demonstrate how grazing 
management can be 
used as a tool in 
management of 
invasive/nuisance 
species.

7/6/2023 6/30/2024 $13,000 Fed Funds 
(EPA 319)

j

Page 2 of 3Exhibit # 2                7/6/2023



PARTY NO PURPOSE BEGIN DATE END DATE AMOUNT TO 
OCC

AMOUNT FROM 
OCC

FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

AMENDMENT PURPOSE

Office of the 
Secretary of 
Energy and 
Environment

OCC-804 to fund the EPA Fiscal 
Year 23/24 Oklahoma 
319 grant to provide 
support and funding 
toward implementation 
of Oklahoma's 
Comprehensive Nonpoint 
Source Management 
Program through 
assessement, planning, 
education and 
implementation.

7/1/2023 12/31/2026 $2,588,773 Federal 
Funds

k

HBC - CPA's and 
Advisors

OCC-711 contract to allow audit of 
the Clean Water Act 
Section 319 Program for 
state fiscal years 2020 
and 2021.

7/1/2021 6/30/2024 $24,000 Federal 
Funds - EPA 

319

l Amendment 2 - no 
cost time extension

Page 3 of 3Exhibit # 2                7/6/2023



OUT OF STATE TRAVEL REQUESTS  

SPONSOR NAME OF MEETINGDATES LOCATION ATTENDANCE EST COST  FUNDING 
SOURCE

OCC 
ID

National States Geographic 
Information

Annual MeetingSeptember 23-29, 2023 New Orleans, LA Sharp $2,700.00 GRa

South Central Arc User 
Group (SCAUG)

Mississippi SCAUG 
Conference

August 8-10, 2023 Pearl, MS Willoughby $0.00 NAb

National Association of 
Conservation Districts

South Central Region 
Meeting

August 13-15, 2023 Arlington, TX Lam, Knauf, 
Searock, Green, 
Ryan

$3,550.00 GRc

Page 1 of 1Exhibit #3
7/6/2023



Recommendation for Appointment of Conservation District Director

District First Name Succeeds

Term
Expires

Number of
Meetings

Position
NumberLast Name

Comanche County Damon Doye 6/30/2025 20/24 A

Comanche County Pryce Beauchamp 6/30/2026 4/4 E1

Creek County Dwight Luther 6/30/2025 18/24 A

Little River Heath Bundy 6/30/2024 10/12 A

North Fork of Red River Kenneth Hart 6/30/2026 29/36 E1

Wagoner County Chad Marshall George Stunkard 6/30/2025 --- A

*Did not meet 75% meeting attendance requirement

Page 1 of 1 7/6/2023Exhibit #4







DISTRICT CANDIDATE SUCCEEDS TERM EXPIRES
CREEK COUNTY - 213 votes cast Ashley Powell Ted Alexander June 30, 2026

Exhibit # 5 Page 1 of 1 7/6/2023

CERTIFICATION OF CANDIDATES RECEIVING THE HIGHEST NUMBER OF VOTES DURING POSITION 1 
ELECTIONS IN CONSERVATION DISTRICTS



Exhibit #6  July 6, 2023 

Conservation District 
Joint Plans of Operation 

July 1, 2023 – September 30, 2024 
Recommendations for Approval 

 

Area I  Area II  Area III 
     
Alfalfa  Arbuckle*  Adair 
Cimarron  Lincoln   
Ellis  Logan*   
Garfield  Love*   
Harper  McClain   
Major  Murray*   
Texas  Noble   
Woodward*  Pawnee*   
  Payne   
     
     
     
Area IV  Area V   
     
Comanche  Bryan*   
Grady*  Coal   
Jefferson  Haskell*   
Kiowa  Hughes   
North Caddo  Johnston*   
North Fork of Red River  Latimer   
South Caddo*  Little River*   
Washita  Marshall*   
West Caddo  Pittsburg   
  Pontotoc   
  Talihina   
     
     
*Added after packet was sent     

 



FISCAL YEAR 24 - PROPOSED DISTRICT POLICIES 

1. All employee positions (District and Commission) that become vacant will be reviewed
and will require justification before approval to fill the position. Future employee
allocations will be dependent on the level of legislative appropriations.

2. The maximum number of hours for a non-benefitted temporary part-time  district
employee is 999 hours. If hours exceed 999 in the 12-month period from the employee’s
hire date, the district will be responsible for the employer’s share of retirement
contributions and payment of longevity and benefit expenses, if applicable.

3. District operating expense allocations will be based upon each district’s submission of
required reports and documents. The allocation is based solely on whether the deliverable
was completed with all required elements and submitted on time.

4. Failure to perform audits and/or submit preclaim payments for retirement and insurance
within the established timeframe will result in OCC withholding payment of district
claims until compliance is accomplished.

5. For a district to remain eligible to continue receiving a personnel allocation from OCC
the district must conduct annual performance evaluations during the fiscal year on all
staff and notify OCC in writing of the review’s completion.

6. Fiscal Year allocation will not be made for a district until a draft of the Joint Plan of
Operations has been submitted for review. The Joint Plan of Operations is effective July
1 each year and serves as justification for allocating funds.

7. For a district to remain eligible to continue receiving an allocation from OCC, adoption
of the Conservation District Handbook and completion of the acknowledgment form by
all staff and board members must be completed by September 30, 2023.

Exhibit 7     Proposed District Policies    July 6, 2023



FY-24 Conservation District Allocations

FY2024
DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

ADAIR COUNTY 3 $94,532.17
ALFALFA COUNTY 1 $52,499.58
ARBUCKLE 2 $138,981.11
ATOKA COUNTY 5 $99,910.39
BEAVER COUNTY 1 $57,314.92
BLAINE COUNTY 1 $55,914.13
BRYAN 5 $65,186.04
CANEY VALLEY 3 $56,545.58
CENTRAL N. CANADIAN RIVER 1 $56,798.21
CHECOTAH 5 $5,500.00
CHEROKEE COUNTY 3 $51,314.92
CIMARRON COUNTY 1 $50,814.92
CLEVELAND COUNTY 2 $107,975.45
COAL COUNTY 5 $60,679.45
COMANCHE COUNTY 4 $99,044.45
COTTON COUNTY 4 $93,276.42
CRAIG COUNTY 3 $110,260.87
CREEK COUNTY 3 $91,404.29
CUSTER COUNTY 4 $101,405.49
DEER CREEK 4 $44,147.58
DELAWARE COUNTY 3 $61,911.20
DEWEY COUNTY 1 $99,289.69
EAST CANADIAN COUNTY 1 $94,674.16
ELLIS COUNTY 1 $169,944.63
GARFIELD COUNTY 1 $68,405.80
GARVIN 2 $89,180.17
GRADY COUNTY 4 $106,339.50
GRANT COUNTY 1 $93,613.05
GREER COUNTY 4 $70,115.82
HARMON COUNTY 4 $102,669.92
HARPER COUNTY 1 $63,814.92

Exhibit # 8 Page 1 of 3 July 6, 2023



FY-24 Conservation District Allocations

FY2024
DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

HASKELL COUNTY 5 $98,277.38
HUGHES COUNTY 5 $47,647.58
JACKSON COUNTY 4 $118,884.69
JEFFERSON COUNTY 4 $50,314.92
JOHNSTON COUNTY 5 $51,625.46
KAY COUNTY 2 $91,079.05
KIAMICHI 5 $50,740.90
KINGFISHER COUNTY 1 $64,833.08
KIOWA COUNTY 4 $118,060.26
KONAWA 2 $58,916.70
LATIMER COUNTY 5 $45,916.70
LEFLORE COUNTY 5 $199,664.38
LINCOLN COUNTY 2 $89,929.78
LITTLE RIVER 5 $85,432.79
LOGAN COUNTY 2 $51,034.68
LOVE COUNTY 2 $46,647.58
MAJOR COUNTY 1 $106,727.28
MARSHALL COUNTY 5 $93,658.05
MAYES COUNTY 3 $45,587.58
MCCLAIN COUNTY 2 $112,005.31
MCINTOSH COUNTY 5 $47,211.36
MURRAY COUNTY 2 $177,025.74
MUSKOGEE COUNTY 3 $47,647.58
NOBLE COUNTY 2 $94,484.69
NORTH CADDO 4 $114,873.71
NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER 4 $107,600.14
NOWATA COUNTY 3 $15,560.00
OKFUSKEE COUNTY 5 $104,801.83
OKLAHOMA COUNTY 2 $79,106.31
OKMULGEE COUNTY 3 $62,999.58
OSAGE COUNTY 3 $99,981.49

Exhibit # 8 Page 2 of 3 July 6, 2023



FY-24 Conservation District Allocations

FY2024
DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

OTTAWA COUNTY 3 $63,467.91
PAWNEE COUNTY 2 $58,163.70
PAYNE COUNTY 2 $56,792.83
PITTSBURG COUNTY 5 $163,532.35
PONTOTOC COUNTY 5 $104,694.59
PUSHMATAHA 5 $99,408.75
ROGERS COUNTY 3 $211,691.62
SEMINOLE COUNTY 2 $65,279.10
SEQUOYAH COUNTY 3 $57,999.58
SHAWNEE 2 $65,744.11
SOUTH CADDO 4 $65,130.35
STEPHENS COUNTY 4 $125,179.86
TALIHINA 5 $47,606.17
TEXAS COUNTY 1 $88,120.17
TILLMAN COUNTY 4 $45,647.58
TULSA COUNTY 3 $55,826.70
UPPER WASHITA 4 $109,376.02
WAGONER COUNTY 3 $116,697.47
WASHITA COUNTY 4 $113,068.21
WEST CADDO 4 $62,140.63
WOODS COUNTY 1 $56,590.45
WOODWARD COUNTY 1 $59,647.58

TOTAL ALL DISTRICTS $6,983,547.14

*  Allocation includes gross salary, longevity, FICA, operating expenses and copier 
expense.  It does not include the employee benefit allowance for health insurance or 
the employers share of retirement.

Exhibit # 8 Page 3 of 3 July 6, 2023



Department General 
Revenue

GR Bond 
Repayment

Revolving 
Funds Federal Total

Administration 1000001 $1,293,209 $51,199 $1,344,408

Activity Total $1,293,209 $0 $0 $51,199 $1,344,408

2000001 $4,475,000 $3,751,796 $7,000,000 $11,037,500 $26,264,296
2000003 $12,913,565 $12,913,565

Activity Total $4,475,000 $3,751,796 $7,000,000 $23,951,065 $39,177,861

Field Services 3000001 $6,975,732 $934,396 $7,910,128
3000002 $1,837,463 $1,258,310 $245,609 $3,341,382
3000003 $136,439 $136,439
3000005 $337,013 $238,999 $576,012

Activity Total $9,286,647 $0 $1,258,310 $1,419,004 $11,963,961

PROPOSED FY-2024 BUDGET WORK PROGRAM

Includes Administration, HR, 
Financial Management and Public 
Information Officer

Administration Notes - Federal funds include NRCS Agreement for PIO, WQ indirect and USFWS federal earnings

Includes Emergency Drought 
Program, Watershed Operation & 
Maintenance and Watershed 
Rehabilitation 

Watershed Operation & Maintenance Notes - Federal Funds include federal earnings and USDA NRCS funds.  Revolving funds 
includes Emergency Drought Fund. 

Includes District Allocations, 
District Employee Benefits, 
District Administrative Expenses 
and District Services expenses

Field Services Notes - Revolving funds include Conservation Infrastructure Revolving fund and employee contributions for 
retirement and health insurance.  Federal funds include USDA NRCS Agreements, US Fish and Wildlife Agreements and federal 
earnings.

Conservation Programs

Exhibit #9 Page 1 of 3 July 6, 2023



Department General 
Revenue

GR Bond 
Repayment

Revolving 
Funds Federal Total

PROPOSED FY-2024 BUDGET WORK PROGRAM

Land Management 4000001 $3,077,935 $3,077,935
4000002 $3,027,827 $3,027,827
4000005 $1,000,000 $1,000,000

Activity Total $7,105,762 $0 $0 $0 $7,105,762

Water Quality / Wetlands 5000001 $1,017,897 $158,104 $2,642,358 $3,818,359
5000002 $56,000 $216,410 $272,410
5000003 $985,000 $301,294 $128,928 $1,415,222
5000004 $4,500,000 $4,500,000
5000006 $125,000 $500,000 $625,000
5000012 $115,000 $27,000 $142,000
5000013 $15,000

Activity Total $2,002,897 $0 $5,270,398 $3,514,696 $10,772,991

Includes Water Quality, Wetlands, 
Soil Health, Cost Share 
Administration, Cost Share 
Locally Led, Cost Share Priority 
Watershed and CREP

Water Quality / Wetlands Notes - Revolving funds include the Conservation Infrastructure Revolving fund, carbon sequestration 
and donation. Federal funds include EPA direct, WQ direct, NRCS Agreement and WQ indirect funds. 

Includes mine reclamation, special 
projects, unpaved roads, 
conservation planner expenses 
and the red cedar initiative.

Exhibit #9 Page 2 of 3 July 6, 2023



Department General 
Revenue

GR Bond 
Repayment

Revolving 
Funds Federal Total

PROPOSED FY-2024 BUDGET WORK PROGRAM

OGITS 6000001 $312,593 $28,000 $177,854 $518,447

Activity Total $312,593 $0 $28,000 $177,854 $518,447

ISD Data Processing 8800010 $299,550 $28,000 $177,854 $505,404

Activity Total $299,550 $0 $28,000 $177,854 $505,404

General 
Revenue/01

GR Bond 
Repay/01

Revolving 
Funds Federal Total

Agency Total $24,775,658 $3,751,796 $13,612,708 $29,469,526 $71,894,238

GR Total: $28,527,454

ISD Data Processing Notes -  Revolving funds include the donation fund.  Federal funds include federal earnings, NRCS 
agreements, Water Quality direct and Homeland Security grant funds.

Includes all information 
technology related expenses for 
all divisions

Includes Office of Geographic 
Information and Technical 
Services

OGITS Notes - Revolving funds include the GIS revolving fund and the donation fund.

Exhibit #9 Page 3 of 3 July 6, 2023



Page 1 of 2 
 

  

Meetings Attended: 
• June 5 Commission Meeting – OKC, OK 

• June 5 Quapaw 15 (Meeker Lake) Rehabilitation Update Rep. Wallace - TEAMS  

• June 7 NextEra Transmission Line Bitter Creek 10 & 11 - TEAMS 

• June 11 VET Group 1 workgroup – STW, OK 

• June 14 Secretary Arthur to review new vehicle needs   –  OKC, OK 

• June 21 PDM Meeting – STW, OK 

• June 27 VET Meeting - TEAMS, OK 

• June 29 Principal Staff Meeting – OKC, OK 
 

Conservation District Issues: 
Responded to issues and questions for or on behalf of the following conservation districts: 
Caney Valley CD, Creek CCD, Delaware CCD, Dewey CCD, East Canadian CD, Grady CCD, 
Johnson CCD, Logan CCD, McClain CCD, Murray CCD, North Fork Red River CD, Okfuskee CCD, 
Okmulgee CCD, Payne County CD, Pontotoc CCD, Sequoyah CCD, and South Caddo CD 

 

 

Responded to questions or issues by conservation districts regarding the following topics: 
landowner issues on a rehabilitated site, rental payment dispute, emergency drought 
program question as it applies to directors and other concerns and questions regarding the 
Emergency Drought Cost-Share Program, question on “Estimated Employee Retention Tax 
Credit” form received by district – this is a scam, possible conflict of interest with new 
director coming on board in July, 4 Mile Creek questions and landowner request to build 
house on Cottonwood Creek Site 17 location, NextEra transmission line located in and 
around Bitter Creek Sites 10 & 11, contacted district to discuss Sand Plant problems for Mill 
Creek Sites15 & 17, follow-up email to assistant district attorney on Bear Fall Coon Site 20, 
Criner Creek Sites 2 & 5 problems caused by landowners violation of district easements, 
follow-up on Wildhorse Creek Site 4, discussions on Timber Creek Site 7, Okie ticket question 
regarding the location of a well on easement, update on repair project, discussions on 
Boomer Lake improvements by the City of Stillwater, discussion of location of a house 
downstream of low hazard dam- likely in breach area but off the easement on Sandy Creek 
Site 8, shared Sallisaw Creek Site 33 latest court filing, review of old BIA easements. 

 

 
 

 
General Counsel 

June 2023 Summary 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Rehabilitation and Repair Projects: 
 
 

 Upper Black Bear Creek Site 62 – Mitigation for the 404 Permit is moving ahead. The 

401 Permit has been filed and is almost complete with ODEQ.  

 Sallisaw Creek Site 33 –A request to mitigate has been made to the OWRB. Mediation 

has been set for late July. Appeal Brief has been filed with the Oklahoma Supreme Court 

on June 19, 2023. 

 Fourche Maline 7M – Meeting held on May 22 with the new Mayor regarding the 404 

Permitting issues, still need to follow up with Mayor on her discussions with Merit 

Energy. The 401 Permit has been filed with the ODEQ and is in process and the 404 

Permit paperwork and documentation have been filed with the Army Corp. of Engineers 

for review and possible approval.  
 

Other Flood Control Issues:  

 Bear-Fall Coon Creek Site 20 – Trying to get the new ADA assigned to this case to move 

on the drafting process.  

 Little Wewoka Creek Sites 1 & 6 and Little Deep Fork Site 1 – Easements granted by 

the BIA for only 50 years have expired. Discussions with the BIA about who should take 

on the responsibility of these sites or how best to renew the easements. Had some issues 

arise on Site 6 that had to be addressed with the landowner, OWRB, and the Muscogee 

Nation. Need to follow up with the tribes on the processes to get the easements. 
 

General Commission Issues:  
 Drafting of Contracts and Agreements: 3   
 Research Projects: 2 
 Document Reviews: 4 
 Draft Letters & Documents: 3 
 Legislative Review: 1 
 General administrative correspondence and reviews 
 Researched and put together justification for New Vehicle Acquisition 
 Prepared pay scale information 
 Started a conversation with Title Attorney about a meeting to discuss educating 

abstract and title attorneys on watershed easements 
 Shared information sheets on watersheds with Senator Lankford’s Office 

 
 

 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION - FINANCE TEAM – MAY-JUNE 2023 ACTIVITY REPORT 

 
Jeannie Parsley, Financial Manager/Comptroller III 

• Monthly Financial Statements reporting for Commission Meeting 
• Monthly reporting to OMES:  Reconciliation of Clearing Accounts (2)  
• PCard Administration with review of all transactions, build voucher and reports 
• Training one new PCard accountholder 
• Daily Purchasing, General Ledger, and Query activity in PeopleSoft Financial 
• Meetings:  Principal Staff, Full Staff, Commission, Workday,  daily meetings with Finance Team 
• Multiple Meetings for FY24 Budget – Planning and Preparation 
• Transfer funds from OST to the agency 
• Provided Budget to Actual reporting for analysis 
• Training of  Accountant II  

 
 
Donnell Carter, Accountant II 

• Continued training in PeopleSoft Financial 
• Over 200 claims were reviewed, processed, and generated claims jackets (Form 15-A)  
• Prepared daily voucher batch slip (Form 25-B) for submittal to OMES 
• Scanned daily batch of processed claims and supporting documentation for digital archive 
• Processed incoming checks and prepared the agency’s Deposit Detail Report; scanned incoming 

checks for upload to OCC remote deposit account 
• Attended Principal Staff Meeting and June Commission Meeting  

 
 
Patricia Foy-Binkley, CPO, Administrative Programs Officer  

Purchasing 

• Provided information to staff on purchasing process and statewide contracts 
• Submitted FY2024 IT P-Card AO 
• Processed departments’ RFA and issued POs for FY2024 
• Attended one Central Purchasing OMES-SLS webinar this month  
• Participated in six departmental FY2024 budget planning meetings 

Fleet Management 

• Provided updates on the OMES Fleet Management AVL System installation (Executive Order 
2023-14) and M5 estimated cost for FY24 budget to Directors 

• Collaborated with General Counsel on justification for purchase of new vehicles for Soil Health  
• Ordered & received new Comdata card for vehicle 25 to replace the stolen card 
• Processed one-time Comdata increase for maintenance to vehicle 72 
• Created tracking spreadsheet for motor pool leased vehicles  
• Processed new employees' DRC and assigned each a Comdata PIN  
• Monthly Fleet Report submitted to OMES 
• Continue Scanning of OCC Fleet Records from past years and new purchasing files 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION & TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY SUMMARY
Mike Sharp, State Geographic Information Coordinator & Director

June

OGI & TS Activity

• Worked on various hardware and software support issues for OCC non-OMES computer
systems.

• Followed up on and provided assistance regarding OMES helpdesk tickets submitted by
OCC and District staff.

• Routine server, software and anti-virus and anti-spam maintenance on OGI computer
systems.

• Provided support on various office IT issues.
• Provided support on various conservation district IT issues.
• Worked on OGI and OCC IT budgets.

 Geographic Information System (GIS) Activity 

• Provided GIS services to Land Management, WQ, District Services, Conservation Programs,
Soil Health and Administration.

Office of Geographic Information/State Geographic Information Council

• Worked on OKMaps servers, software and data. 
• Compiled parcel data for statewide parcel data layer.
• Worked on NG911 IT systems configuration and backup.
• Provided support to OKMaps users.
• Provided GIS support to OCC Watershed Dam Easement Initiative 
• Began working on the  2023 GIS 911 Training grant
• Analyzed test imagery from Planet Labs to determine suitability of identifying red cedar

population during leaf-off conditions. 
• Worked on Non-Coal Inventory.
• Attended OK South Central Arc User Group meeting on June 14.

 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
WATER QUALITY DIVISION  
JUN MONTHLY SUMMARY 

Shanon Phillips, Director 
June 22, 2023 

 
 
 
IR Riparian Easements 

Illinois River Riparian Easement Report 

 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 

 Report for Brooks Tramell 

Purpose and Scope of Program 

• Long-term lease agreements restrict the use of riparian corridors along streams in the Illinois 
River Watershed. This program was intended to supplement the Conservation Reserve 
Enhancement Program (CREP) by covering gaps in riparian areas not covered by the rigid 
qualifications in CREP and therefore allowing landowners the opportunity to enroll contiguous 
reaches to effectively manage property by whole corridor riparian exclusion. 

Routine Programmatic Responsibilities 

• Programmatic administration and tracking: Enrolled contracts and properties are reviewed, and 
participants paid annually if meeting contract requirements. District and NRCS staff in the 
Adair, Cherokee, and Delaware County Conservation Districts are integral to this program and 
help complete most activities. 
 

Annual Status: 

• Currently, twenty-one (20) contracts/properties are in process for annual payments, totaling 
1,093 acres of exclusion, with an expected payout of $66,601.50. 

 

• Adair County accounts for most of the contracts, with seventeen (17) participants, covering 
801.5 acres, with an expected payout of $48,090. 
 

• Cherokee County has two (2) current contracts, covering 242.5 acres, with an expected payout 
of $15,277.50. 
 

• Delaware County has one (1) remaining contract of 49 acres, with an expected payout of 
$3,234.00. 

 

 
Blue Thumb 

Blue Thumb June 2023 Report 
Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program 
 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 
Report for Cheryl Cheadle, Candice Miller, Kim Shaw, Briant Nguyen, Rebecca Bond 
 
Compiled activity for May:  +780 
 
We reached at least 780 people through education and outreach events. 
 



OCC Water Quality Division 
November 2022 Monthly Summary 

 Page 2 of 11 
 

Ongoing Activities: Finishing up spring bug picking; starting summer bug collections and Q/A and 
fish collections 
 
June Activities: 
 
 Blue Thumb Trainings: 
 

6/3-4: Oklahoma City Blue Thumb Training (13 attendees) 
6/8: Data 202 Workshop: Understanding Chemical Data (5 attendees) 
6/24: Bug and Fish Identification Training at Spring Creek, Edmond 
 

 Other Education and Outreach Activities: 
 
 6/5:  Mapping Water Stories camp at ECU, Ada (30 junior high students and 5   
 adults) 
 6/8: Water lesson at Discovery Lab, Tulsa (13 students and 3 adults) 
 6/9: SENSEsational Science professional development event, Tulsa (17 teachers) 
 6/12: Water lessons for TRIO students, Ada (15 high school students and 3 adults) 
 6/13: SENSEsational Science professional development event, Tulsa (18 teachers) 
 6/13: Landscaping for Water Quality Workshop, Pryor (24 attendees) 
 6/15: A Grand Adventure kids’ camp, Langley (8 campers) 
 6/15: SAGE STEAM event at SWOSU, Weatherford (52 campers and 8 adults) 
 6/16: Outdoor education at Ray Harral Park, Broken Arrow 
 6/19: Water lesson at Discovery Lab, Tulsa 
 6/20: 4C Ag Natural Resource Day, Luther 
 6/21: Volunteer appreciation dinner at Oklahoma CCD, Oklahoma City 
 6/22: Otoe-Missouria Natural Resource Day 
   
 Presentations Given by Staff or Volunteers: 
   

6/29: Cheryl will present on Yard by Yard for Green Country Sierra Club, Tulsa 
 
 
 
 
Groundwater Screening Events: 
  

 There were no groundwater screening events in June. 
 
Meetings and Calls Attended by Staff 
 
6/5: Commission meeting 
6/6: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
6/6: Coordination call for June 13th NWQMC VM webinar 
6/6: Project WET I & T meeting 
6/6: Yard by Yard strategy meeting 
6/7: VET meeting 
6/7: Monarchs on the Mountain committee meeting 
6/13: VET meeting 
6/14: Water Quality Division monthly meeting 



OCC Water Quality Division 
November 2022 Monthly Summary 

 Page 3 of 11 
 

6/20: VM Webinar subcommittee meeting 
6/20: Project WET Council call 
6/21: OCLWA Board meeting 
6/26: LTWA Board meeting 
 
Conferences Attended by Staff: 
 
Staff did not attend conferences in June. 
 
Trainings Attended by Staff: 

 
6/13: Volunteer Monitoring Tools that Rule Webinar 

 
Work in Priority Watersheds: 

  
 6/26: Crow Creek Community meeting 
  
 Watershed Plan Development: 
  
 Blue Thumb staff did not work on watershed based plans in June. 
  
Activities Scheduled for July: 

 
7/3: Commission meeting 
7/5: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
7/11: East Canadian County CD Board meeting 
7/12: Water Quality Division monthly meeting 
7/13: EPA roundtable about participatory science 
7/13: Water lesson at Ray Harral Park, Broken Arrow 
7/14: Creek County Ag Tour 
7/18: Blue Thumb staff meeting 
7/18: Project WET I & T meeting 
7/18: Children’s camp at Camp Woolaroc, Bartlesville 
7/19: OCLWA Board meeting 
7/19-20: Crossroads Conference 
7/19: Project WET/PLT early childhood workshop, OKC 
7/20: Project WET/PLT K-8 workshop, OKC 
7/20: Crow Creek Community meeting 
7/23: Rain barrel workshop at The Well, Norman 
7/24: Meeting with Grant County CD about their outdoor classroom, Metford 
7/24: Project WET/PLT early childhood workshop, Tulsa 
7/24: LTWA Board meeting 
7/25: Project WET/PLT K-8 workshop, Tulsa 
7/25: Planning meeting for Guy Sandy Watershed Tour 
7/25: Friends of Blue Thumb Retreat 
7/26: Children’s camp in Broken Arrow 
7/26: Project WET extended Council meeting 
7/26: Children’s camp at Camp Woolaroc, Bartlesville 
7/27: Water lesson at Discovery Lab, Tulsa 
7/28:  Presentation for AAON Sustainability Group 



OCC Water Quality Division 
November 2022 Monthly Summary 

 Page 4 of 11 
 

7/29: Education event at Norman Public Library 
7/30: Macroinvertebrate education at Lake Thunderbird, Norman 
 

 
Acronyms: 
 
AAON: A heating, ventilation and air conditioning company in Tulsa 
CD: Conservation District (CCD-County Conservation District) 
ECU: East Central University 
EPA: Environmental Protection Agency 
I & T: Information and Technology 
LTWA: Lake Thunderbird Watershed Alliance 
NRD: Natural Resource Day 
NWQMC: National Water Quality Monitoring Council 
OCLWA: Oklahoma Clean Lakes and Watersheds Association 
PLT: Project Learning Tree 
Project WET: Water Education for Today (formerly Water Education for Teachers) 
SAGE: Southwest Alliance for Girls’ Enrichment in Science 
STEAM: Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, Math 
SWOSU: Southwestern Oklahoma State University 
TRIO: Upward Bound, Talent Search and Student Support Service 
VET: Vision Enabled Team 
VM: Volunteer Monitoring 
 
 
Management Staff 
 
Meetings and Calls Attended by Staff: 
 
 5/31-6/1: EPA Region 6 Regional Administrator’s Tour 
 6/5: June 2023 Commission Meeting 
 6/6: Water Quality Budgeting Meeting 
 6/6: OCC/Inorganic Lab Meeting 
 6/7: Watershed Funding Meeting 
 6/8: Multibasin Regional Water Council 
 6/12: FY 24 Budget Planning Meeting 
 6/12: Nutrient Management Tracking Tool Meeting 

6/13: VET Team Meeting 
6/14: UWA Meeting 
6/14: WQ Monthly Division Meeting 
6/14: OCC Vehicle Meeting 
6/19: Cedar Eradication Project Meeting 
6/21: 2nd Quarterly OK-HAWQS Meeting 
6/22: IRW Technical Group 
6/26: Tom Steed Watershed Based Plan Meeting 
6/27: VET Team Meeting 
6/27: National NPS Training Workshop Planning Meeting 
6/29: July Principal Staff Meeting 

  
Presentations Given by Staff: 

6/20: Guest Lecturer for Watershed Course; Stillwater, OK 



OCC Water Quality Division 
November 2022 Monthly Summary 

 Page 5 of 11 
 

5/16: Spring Creek Watershed TNC/OCC Joint Presentation; Northeast Tech Kansas Campus, KS 
 
Trainings Attended by Staff: 
 

6/6: OPERS Pathfinder Information  
6/7: 5 Voices 

 6/13: 5 Gears 
6/20: Grants Training for EPA Pass-Through Applicants, Recipients, and Sub-recipients 
6/29: Team Reboot 

 
Conferences Attended by Staff: 
  

• No conferences were attended by Management Staff in the month of June 2023.  
 
Other Activities: 

• Prepared Water Quality Draw of May 2023 Federal Expenses 

• Paid Invoices 
• Performed many administrative tasks 

• Worked on numerous IT related issues 
• Responded to numerous internal and external information requests throughout the month 

• State Fiscal Year Budget Planning 
• Assisted Monitoring Staff with Fish Collection in Edmond, OK 

 
Soil Health Education Program 

Greg Kloxin, Program Director 
Meg Greski, Program Coordinator 

Team members: Greg Scott, Blane Stacy, Marcus Long, Josh Anderson, James Blom, Jack Titchener 
 

People we interacted with this month: 450+ 
 
Farm and ranch producer visits: 

• Bruce and Stephen Sparks, Carney 

• Ben Barby, Laverne 
• Maria Helton, Waynoka 

• Kim Barker, Waynoka 
• Lynn Rankin, Hammon 

• Grassroots Ranch, Porter 

• Kevin Anderson, Skiatook 
• Matt Barton, Creek County 

• Gary Kulchinski, Nowata 
• Justin McGee, Paoli 

• Jason Kessler, Nowata 
• Rowdy Johnson, Cordell 

• Rod & Karen Jones 
• Carl Buchanon, Dickson 

• Bill Cowan, Lone Grove 
• Underwood, Lincoln Co. 

 
Free cover crop seed (purchased by OCC with General Mills funding) distributed to:  



OCC Water Quality Division 
November 2022 Monthly Summary 

 Page 6 of 11 
 

• Doug Fitch 

• Bryce Cormack 

• Justin Dvorak 
• Shawn Cox 

• Josh Kokojan 

• LJ Reherman 
• Kelly Hohmann 

• Jeff White 
• Randy Will 

• Clayton Webb 
• David Buss 

• Dusty Biehler 
• Jay Hoover 

• David Wilber 
• Marty Williams 

• Darrel Burghardt 
• Bo Buss 

• David Gerken 

• Jon Buller 
• Brandon Swaim 

• Brian Grantz 
• Dan Wilson 

• Dalton Brewer 
• Ryan Staerkel 

• Robert Newburg 
• Sara Bullis 

• Chris Brune 
• Killian 

 
Urban site visits and Yard by Yard certifications:  

• Joyce Brown, Tulsa 
• Ariel, Tulsa 

• JoAnn, Tulsa 

• Mary Olson, Tulsa 
• Pamela, Tulsa 

• Gilcrease Museum, Tulsa 

• Ken Fitzsimmons, OKC 

• Robert Blair, OKC 
• City of Midwest City 

• Mark Chism, OKC 
• Jacoba Neitzel, Bethany 

• Betsey York, OKC 
• Ronald Farrel, OKC 

• Jessica Vega Frias, OKC 
• Georgia Irion, OKC 

• Heather Mayes, OKC 



OCC Water Quality Division 
November 2022 Monthly Summary 

 Page 7 of 11 
 

• Deb and Mike Ranglan, OKC 

• Micah, Norman 

• 8th St Urban Farm, OKC 
• Oklahoma City Zoo 

• Cityside Urban Farm, OKC 

• Mike Berson, Edmond 

• Shanon Phillips, OKC (our Shanon      ) 
 

Meetings/calls attended: 
• Greg K, Blane and Meg met with American Farmland Trust representatives about a media 

piece being written from the Scotty Herriman economic study. 

• Greg K and James had a monthly check-in call with General Mills representatives 
• Greg K went to a meeting at OSU about the progress of their virtual fence grazing research 

• Meg, Marcus and Greg S met with Dr. Tim Filley’s soil health team at OU to discuss how to 
continue our collaboration 

• Meg attended Oklahoma Grazing Lands Coalition board meeting 

• Jack attended meetings of the Tulsa Urban Ag Coalition’s farmer committee, and Crow Creek 
community HOA.  

• James met with Brandon Burns (Kingfisher county NRCS) about General Mills project 

• Josh attended Farm Bureau board meeting 
• Marcus and Josh Kouri met with RestoreOKC, the OKC Native Plant Network and OKC Food 

Hub 
 
Producer/urban pesentations given: 

• Greg S presented at the OACD CARE project field day in Konawa about pasture interseeding 

• Blane presented at Nowata County OSU Extension’s grazing management field day 
• Jack presented via Zoom for the Sustainability Alliance of Tulsa about urban conservation 

• Marcus and Josh Kouri put on a Yard by Yard workshop at Central Park Garden in OKC. 
• Marcus gave a presentation for the OKC Native Plant Network on soil microbiology 

 
School presentations given: 

• Jack presented at Refuge Farm and twice at Better Day Farms, about soil science basics for 50 
students. 

• Blane trained new FFA advisors on how to prepare their students for and administer Land and 
Range Judging contests (Miami and Caddo counties) 

• Josh presented the rainfall simulator for 2 Delaware Nation outdoor classrooms in Anadarko. 
 

District events attended: 
• James attended Alfalfa and Blaine CCD board meetings 

• Greg K went to the Garfield CCD board meeting 

• Blane went to Dewey CCD board meeting 
• Josh attended Bryan CCD’s farm tour 

 
Other education & outreach activities: 

• Meg and Jake Searock recorded an announcement for the Crossroads Conference with Dale 
Forbis of Radio Oklahoma News Network 



OCC Water Quality Division 
November 2022 Monthly Summary 

 Page 8 of 11 
 

• Marcus, Greg K, Jake Searock and Meg attended Acres USA organic farming field day in 
Fairview 

• Blane interviewed cotton farmer Jimmy Smith (Sayre area) for a soil health economic study 

• Marcus attended OKC Beautiful’s Coffee & Chat session in OKC 
 

In-agency stuff we did: 

• Crossroads Conference planning has been a big priority for whole team. 
• Josh Kouri’s position as Urban Soil Health Specialist in the OKC area was taken over by 

Marcus Long. Josh trained Marcus on the job for the first 2 weeks of June.  

• Greg K continued to work on WQ budget and VET agency analysis project 
• Greg and James drafted a new work plan for the General Mills project. Waiting on approval 

from General Mills.  

• SH team met with Tammy and Taylor to work on Soil Health Cost Share Pilot 

• Greg K attended principal staff meeting, a Yard by Yard program strategy meeting, a meeting 
about the new Cedar Eradication Program, and an ODAFF meeting about long term irrigation 
water planning 

• Marcus attended the Blue Thumb volunteer appreciation dinner, and worked on wrapping up 
Josh Kouri’s work on native plantings grant.  
 

 
Monitoring 

• Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 2.5 (RBP 2.5) 
(Upper North Canadian, Upper Arkansas and Cimarron River Basins) cycle  
 
June 5-7 Staff sampled 27 sites in RB 2.5 Basins 
June 26-28 Staff sampled 31 sites in RB 2.5 Basins      
 

• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 3 stream sites in the Little Beaver Creek 
watershed in support of the Little Beaver NRCS National Water Quality Initiative (NWQI) 
 
June 5th Staff sampled 3 sites in the Little Beaver watershed 
June 19th Staff sampled 3 sites in the Little Beaver watershed 
  

• Staff initiated routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 3.5 (RBP 3.5) 
(Lower Arkansas, Lower North Canadian and Lower South Canadian Basins) cycle 
 
June 12-13 Staff sampled 26 sites in the RB 3.5 Basins 
June 19-20 Staff sampled 30 sites in the RB 3.5 Basins 
  

• Staff continued fish collections and habitat assessments for the Rotating Basin Project 3.5 
(RBP 3.5) (Lower Arkansas, Lower North Canadian and Lower South Canadian Basins) 
cycle 
 

• Staff continued fish collections and habitat assessments for the Rotating Basin Project 2.5 
(RBP 2.5) (Upper North Canadian, Upper Arkansas and Cimarron River Basins) cycle 

 

• Staff initiated summer 2023 macroinvertebrate collections for the Rotating Basin Project 2.5 
(RBP 2.5) (Upper North Canadian, Upper Arkansas and Cimarron River Basins) cycle  



OCC Water Quality Division 
November 2022 Monthly Summary 

 Page 9 of 11 
 

 

• Staff initiated summer 2023 macroinvertebrate collections for the Rotating Basin Project 3.5 
(RBP 3.5) (Lower Arkansas, Lower North Canadian and Lower South Canadian Basins) 
cycle 

 
Wetlands 

Wetlands Program 

 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 

 Report for Brooks Tramell, Sarah Gilmer, and Dan Dvorett 

Routine Programmatic Responsibilities 

• Wetland Determinations: Review potential impacts to wetlands and aquatic resources from 
publicly funded project 

• Mitigation Plan Review: Review documents for In-Lieu-Fee and Mitigation Banks as a member 
of the Oklahoma Interagency Review Team (IRT) 

• Respond to Citizen Requests: Deliver wetland information to the public, primarily in response 
to requests through the Wetland Registry hosted on the Wetlands Program Website 

Active Grant Projects: 

• Floodplain Mapping Project: This project is funded by a US Environmental Protection Agency 
(USEPA) 104(b)(3) Wetland Program Development Grant (WPDG) to update National 
Wetlands Inventory (NWI) maps along the Arkansas River between Keystone and the Salt 
Plains, as well as the Canadian River between Eufaula and Canton. 

• Oklahoma Rapid Assessment Method (OKRAM) Integration: This project is funded by a 
WPDG to refine development of OKRAM, a condition based assessment tool for wetlands.  
Project highlights include (1) collection of an additional 30 OKRAM assessments at wetland 
types under-represented in our dataset, (2) compilation of 300+ OKRAM assessments into a 
database and publicly available web application, and (3) analysis of dataset to refine method. 

• Restorable Wetlands Identification Protocol (RWIP): This project is funded by a WPDG to 
continue to develop and refine a desktop screening tool that can be used to identify wetland 
restoration opportunities.  Project highlights include (1) remapping of restorable polygons using 
higher resolution datasets in 30 watersheds, (2) attributing restorable polygons with restoration 
feasibility resulting from hydrologic modification in 30 watersheds, and (3) data sharing through 
a web application. 

• OKRAM Guidebook: This project is funded by a WPDG to develop guidance materials for 
OKRAM, to help promote usage of the method.  Project highlights include (1) a detailed 
OKRAM guidebook, (2) digital training materials and an in-person training delivered in 2024, 
and (3) coordination with the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) to help promote 
usage of OKRAM in CWA programs. 

• National Wetlands Condition Assessment (NWCA) Intensification: NWCA is a component of 
the National Aquatic Resource Survey (NARS) conducted every 5 years.  OCC is the lead 
contractor for data collection in Oklahoma.  NWCA is funded by Clean Water Act 106 money.  
The most recent NWCA was completed in 2021, with a state intensification to enhance sample 
size to 50 wetlands in 2022.  OCC will analyze data and summarize findings on the condition 
of Oklahoma wetlands in a report in 2023.  

Meetings and Calls Attended by Staff 

• 6/1: Planning meeting for field collection for the OKRAM integration project with Oklahoma 
State University (OSU)subcontract 

• 6/8: Wetlands Program Update meeting with USEPA 



OCC Water Quality Division 
November 2022 Monthly Summary 

 Page 10 of 11 
 

• 6/22: Southeast Oklahoma groundwater wetland mapping meeting with Oklahoma Natural 
Heritage Inventory and Center for Geospatial Information 

 

Presentations Given by Staff 

• No presentations were given by staff in June 2023 

 

Trainings and Conferences Attended by Staff 

• 6/1:National Association of State Wetland Managers (NAWMs) webinar on the Sackett v. EPA 
decision 

• 6/6: USEPA webinar on incorporating Justice 40 initiatives into wetland programs 

 

Accomplishments by Project 

Wetland Determinations: 

• Completed 6 wetland determinations 

Mitigation Plan Review 

• None received 

Citizen Requests for Wetland Information 

• Responded to a request for wetland restoration potential data in the Illinois River Watershed 

Floodplain Mapping 

• Received a no-cost time extension which will extend the project until July 2024 

OKRAM Integration 

• Completed 6 OKRAM assessments at riverine wetlands along the Verdigris River 

RWIP Refinement 

• Completed application of the updated RWIP protocol at 3 HUC 8 watersheds 

OKRAM Guidebook 

• Drafted 20+ pages of the draft guidebook which is now 80% complete 

National Wetlands Condition Assessment 

• Completed data entry from 2022 intensification wetland assessments 
 
Technical Writing & Records Management  

Technical Program 

 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 

 Report for Karla Spinner, Sarah Gilmer, Joseph Dyer, Brooks Tramell and Dan  

Dvorett 

 

Meetings and Calls Attended by Staff 

• 6/1: Technical Programs monthly staff meeting 

• 6/6: Coordination meeting with the Oklahoma Department of Agriculture and Forestry Inorganic 
Lab 

• 6/14: Water Quality Division monthly staff meeting 



OCC Water Quality Division 
November 2022 Monthly Summary 

 Page 11 of 11 
 

• 6/14: Unified Watershed Assessment (UWA) planning meeting 

 

Presentations Given by Staff 

• No presentations were given by staff in June 2023 

 

Trainings and Conferences Attended by Staff 

• No trainings or conferences were attended in June 2023 

 

Quality Assurance Accomplishments 

Data Requests: 

• Responded to 1 request for water quality data 

Data Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) 

• Completed Quality Control (QC) checks on 25 data collections 

• Entered 200 data collections into the water quality database 

Other QA/QC duties 

• Completed fish collection audits for 3 lead fish collectors 

• Conducted quarterly meter calibration for monitoring staff 

• Finalized and deployed an electronic data collection system to supplant paper datasheets 
during routine water quality and macroinvertebrate collections. 

 

Analytical and Reporting Accomplishments 

• Created a draft protocol for use in the 2023 UWA update to revise priority nonpoint source 
pollution watersheds.  Applied the protocol to all HUC12 watersheds in Oklahoma in 
Geographic Information Systems (GIS). 

• Created a draft R Shiny web application that will be used to share Water Quality Division 
monitoring data on the OCC website. 

• Continued analyses to improve biological assessment models for wadeable streams in 
Oklahoma. 

• Continued analyses for the yearly Rotating Basin Report, summarizing the results for the 4th 
cycle of monitoring in Basin 5 (Lower Red River). 

• Revised and submitted to the US Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) Standard 
Operating Procedures (SOPs) for Water Quality Division data collection. 

• Submitted a letter documenting active Quality Assurance Project Plans (QAPP) to USEPA as a 
component of the 2023 Workplan 

• Received USEPA acceptance of the QAPP for the 5th cycle of monitoring in Basin 3 (Lower 
Arkansas, Lower Canadian, Lower N. Canadian) beginning this summer 

• Drafted District Summary letters for all the Conservation Districts in Basins 4 (Washita and 
Upper Red) and 5, detailing the results of the 4th cycle of monitoring at wadeable streams. 

 

 



 

Blue Thumb in Pictures 

June 2023 
 

Blue Thumb welcomes New Volunteers from OKC Training! 

 

 

 

 

 

1 

4 

1 

2 

3 

Left, the newest Blue Thumb volunteers who 
attended Blue Thumb training in Oklahoma City 
on June 3 & 4.   

Below—look closely and you will see that the new 
volunteers are in two groups.  The ones in the 
background are getting an education on creek 
bugs.  The volunteers in the foreground are 
learning about fish.  On day two the new 
volunteers focused on the chemical testing. 

Dave Blue Creek, Cleveland 
County...Thank you Bert 
(foreground) for coming out to 
the stream for a fish collection! 

Background Blue Thumb intern 
Lillan and staff members Briant 
and Rebecca, and volunteer Dan 
Brobst. 

Left, first fish collection of 2023!  
Intern Lillian with Blue Thumb’s 
newest staff member Briant.   

This is Chisholm Creek in 
Oklahoma County.  Fish below: 

Orangespotted sunfish, red 
shiner, bluegill sunfish, 
largemouth bass, redear sunfish, 
longear sunfish. 

Beverly     Rebecca 



Recent educational activities in the 
Tulsa area have included Briant and 
Cheryl: far left heading to Crow Creek 
with students from Tulsa’s 
DiscoveryLAB, and at Ray Harral 
Nature Park with summer campers.  
Both events featured an introduction to 
aquatic insects and fish. 

Blue Thumb staff joined the Tulsa Regional STEM Alliance and 
Chandler Park/Tulsa County to bring two STEM Professional 
Development workshops to teachers throughout the Tulsa area on 
June 9 & 13.  One activity was the demonstration of a hand-made 
rainfall simulator.  Using pop bottles and landscape net, the bottles 
were transformed into holders for different landscapes, including 
lawn, prairie, forest, and construction site.  Also in use was a small 
replica of a parking lot.   

The teachers were able to hold the models and rain on them, and 
witness firsthand how the healthy soil of the prairie and forest 
produced little runoff and encouraged deep infiltration of the 
rain...and they learned how easy it is to make the models.  Engaging 
lessons on the value of healthy soil is just as important for students as 

it is for adults. s cleaned.  Most areas had dozens of tires to 

2 

BELOW...Farm Camp is a little like summer 
camp, except it has some more rural themes.  
These students at AC Farm in Jones, OK, spent 
time with dogs, goats, chickens, and even fish in 
the farm pond!  They all took turns with the seine 
and then they all freed the scaly specimens! 

Blue Thumb’s second webinar devoted 
to understanding data was held on 
June 8.  QA officer Kim Shaw focused 
on providing information about the 
chemical data—the data generated 
each month by volunteers as they test 
their stream water. 

Blue Thumb volunteers can be counted on to help young people understand 
how water can become polluted and how everyone can protect our streams and 
rivers.  Recently Zack Henson, Stillwater, and Patrick Hays, Tulsa, borrowed an 
EnviroScape watershed model and used the model with summer camp students.  
Left are children from Stillwater, and right are children from Tulsa.  

FOREST 

PRAIRIE 

LAWN 

CONSTRUCTION 
PARKING LOT 

Teachers rain on the wee 
forest and witness the 
small amount of runoff 
and large amount of 
water infiltration. 



1  

 
Land Management Division Report 

July 6, 2023 
 

 
 
 
 
 

DIVISION ADMINISTRATION 
 
 

 Advanced state-wide non-coal AML inventory. 
  Prepared OCC meeting packet financial report. 
 Appointed staff participated in VET team meeting and performed group work on VET 

assignments. 
 Updated claims database. 
 Submitted pcard reports. 
 Code pcard transactions. 
 Staff participated in webinar trainings. 
 Update GIS webpage. 
 Statewide Non-Coal AML database management 
 Continued work with National Association of Abandoned Mine Land Programs (NAAMLP) to 

develop guidance for (1) non-coal AML funding; (2) implementation of Infrastructure 
Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) funding for AML. 

 Budget & Financial Management: Budget management & reporting. 
 Personnel Management: Reported time; approved time; assigned tasks & directed staff. 

Equipment Management: Submitted vehicle logs; updated & maintained equipment inventory; 
researched replacement equipment; assisted staff with computer issues. 

 Operations Management: File management; monitored flow of operations, target dates and 
deadlines. 

 Prepared & submitted OCC Activity Report. 
 Participated in OCC Management meetings.  
 Participated in Poultry Nutrient Management technical group discussion. 
 Work in conjunction with NRCS on computer program 

access for planners. 
 Completed FY 24 budget for Division. 
 Attended CD meetings in;  

o Cherokee County CD. 
o Kiamichi CD. 
o Logan County CD. 
o Pontotoc County CD.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2  

 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
 
Unpaved Roads Program: 
 

 Updated training materials for Unpaved Roads ESM Training.  
 Next ESM training August 10th in Weatherford. 
 Visited with County Commissioners for project review in:  

o Pottawatomie County – Preacher Creek road stabilization  
o Pawnee County – Ranch Creek Project  
o Muskogee County – Double S Project  
o Logan County – W CR 95 Project  

 Communicated with numerous counties about projects and applications. 
 Construction nearing completion on Lincoln Co Districts 2 and 3 pilot projects.  
 Construction started in:  

o Choctaw County 
o Pawnee County  

 Met with Steve Shaw from OETA on Pawnee County project. 
 Visited New Spiro Lake in LeFlore County and spoke with officials there about a joint project 

there with the city for the unpaved road around the lake.  
 

Conservation and Nutrient Management Planning: 
 

 Trained NMP planner on the planning tools for NMP plan development. 
 Staff working on required training for Planner certifications in AgLearn. 
 Staff attended board meetings in Ellis, Rogers, Cleveland, LeFlore, Johnston, Hughes, Bryan, 

Haskell, Little River CD, Pontotoc.   
 Conducted field visits for State Cost-Share in multiple counties for contract signatures and 

practice certification with NRCS. 
 Developed 29 Conservation Plans for Woods County CD.  
 Nutrient Management Planning open to plan request on April 17th. 

o 6 plan request total as of 6/22/23. 
o 2 plans completed, signed and approved. 
o 1 plan pending approval from ODAFF. 
o Assisted 2 growers with ODAFF paperwork. 

 Staff attended zone meetings across the state.  
 Staff attended trainings: 

o Conservation Desktop – Teams 
o Yard by Yard  
o WHEG Monarch and Forest Stand Improvement  
o Conservation Planner 1 AgLearn  

 
Special Projects: 
 

 Okemah Drainage Project. (City of Okemah Funds) 
o Bid opening was 5/30/2. 
o One bid returned. 
o Decision to reject bid and rebid project. 
o Updated design and specs for project.  
o New bid release in July. 

 Clear Boggy Creek Log Jam. (Special Project Funds) 
o Atoka County. 
o Log jam putting pressure on county bridge. 
o Approximate size 120’ wide x 100’ long x 10’ deep. 
o Will advertise and complete project this summer. 



3  

 
Land Restoration: 
 

Currently ranking and visiting Non-Coal Hard rock mines for reclamation projects 
statewide in the upcoming year.  

 
Vegetation Management 

 Loudermilk Phase 1(Rogers County) – Fertilized in April, will release project to landowner. 
 Taloka Creek (Haskell County) – Permanent vegetation schedule for establishment Fall 23.  
 Selrahc (Haskell County) – Vegetation over seeding in Fall 23, then will release to landowner. 

 
Maintenance 

 Fowler (Haskell County) – Maintenance will begin in Fall 2023, then project will be released.  

 

State Wide Non-Coal Inventory 
 Updated AML Non-coal Inventory progress worksheet. 
 Updated AML Non-coal Inventory status map updated.  
 Updated AML Non-coal assignment map. 
 Identified potential mines not listed under MRDS system. 

 
Inventories initiated & ongoing: 
 Marshall County Conservation District 
 Bryan County Conservation District 
 Jefferson County CD 
 Inventories completed: 
 Central North Canadian CD  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 
 

  



Atoka County Log Jam  

        3/28/2023                   3/28/2028 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 6/14/2023                   6/14/2023     
                   



 
 

Page 1 of 3                                                                            

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
DISTRICT SERVICES STAFF 

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES FOR JUNE 2023 
Thursday, July 6, 2023 

 
Division Director 

o Provided new month district services update to all districts 
o Discussed district statuses, updates, and concerns with ADCs 
o CPM Program – completed weekly assignments and attended in-person session 
o Participated in VET meetings and completed necessary assignments 
o Discussed district staffing and operational concerns with Trey, Lisa, and district boards 
o Reviewed JPOs 
o Generated COBs for new employees 
o FY24 budget planning and preparation 
o Finalized Conservation District Handbook roll-out information and process 
o Calculated back leave accrual and assisted affected districts with reconciliation process 
o Assisted Alicia with P-Card reporting processes, PO adjustment processes, other training, 

and questions as needed 
o Assisted Texas CCD with agenda and board meeting preparation 
o Assisted Creek CCD with director election processes and questions 
o Sent out July Teams training invites, began preparation for sessions 
o Assisted Deer Creek CD with reimbursement claims 
o Provided training to new Tillman CCD district manager 
o Assisted Delaware CCD with district manager interviews 
o Attended 

o Scotty Herriman’s farewell luncheon 
o LeFlore CCD board meeting 
o Tillman CCD board meeting 
o N. Canadian River Cedar Project planning meeting 
o Lincoln CCD board meeting 

 
Administrative Programs Officer, Alicia Ryan 

o Attended 
o June 5 OCC Meeting/Scotty’s farewell luncheon 
o District Services meeting 

o Processed director appointments 
o Assisted with election preparation and wrap-up 
o Responded to district inquiries and questions as needed 
o Revised 10-Minute Guide series to correlate with new district handbook 
o Made hotel reservation for division travel 

 
Area 1 District Coordinator, Lacie Landers 

o Reviewed JPOs and responded to district questions as needed 
o Began drafting annual report 
o Discussed shared technician position job description with Beaver and Major CCDs 
o Attended 

o District Services meeting 
o Texas CCD board meeting 
o Woodward CCD board meeting 



 
 

Page 2 of 3                                                                            

o District Updates 
o Cimarron CCD – discussed QuickBooks fee changes and possible options 
o Dewey CCD – assisted with executive session questions 
o Ellis CCD – assisted with payroll form revision due to local salary change 
o Garfield CCD – assisted with local reimbursement form 
o Kingfisher CCD – discussed and researched 1099 filing questions 
o Major CCD – discussed shared technician job description 
o Texas CCD – assisting in interim until new district manager is hired, assisted with 

cost-share, minutes, and agendas, JPO revisions, created district Facebook page 
o Woodward CCD – provided training to new district manager, Robin Gunter, 

prepared meeting minutes, assisted with office organization, cost-share questions, 
and board meeting preparation 
 

Area 2 District Coordinator, Tammy Curry 
o Reviewed JPOs and responded to district questions as needed 
o Assisted Arbuckle, Garvin, and Love CDs with JPOs, cost-share, payroll, and allocations 
o Attended 

o District Services meeting 
o Oklahoma CCD board meeting 
o Noble CCD board meeting 
o Lincoln CCD board meeting 

o District Updates 
o Lincoln CCD – prepared minutes, meeting agenda, reimbursement claims, district 

correspondence, and ED2 allocation report; completed tax payments, revised JPO, 
submitted vacancy advertisement to newspapers, drafted district technician 
position description, worked on financial reports 

o Noble CCD – began training Jennifer Rojas, new district manager, assisted with 
board meeting preparation, cleaned out files, assisted with tax payments, revised 
JPO 

 
Area 3 District Coordinator, Rhonda Bowman 

o Reviewed JPOs and responded to district questions as needed 
o Attended  

o District Services meeting 
o Delaware CCD board meeting 
o Wagoner CCD board meeting 
o EPA Tour 

o District Updates 
o Creek CCD – assisted with election questions and preparations 
o Delaware CCD – assisting in interim until new district manager is hired; 

facilitated advertising and interviews for district manager position 
o Wagoner CCD – assisting in interim until new district manager is hired 

 
Area 4 District Coordinator, Amy Weathers 

o Attended 
o District Services meeting 

o Onboarded Tillman CCD district manager, Jason Carter 
o Began duties July 3; working to get all systems up and running 

 



 
 

Page 3 of 3                                                                            

Area 5 District Coordinator, Lisa Grey 
o Attended 

o District Services meeting 
o Began duties July 3; working to get all systems up and running 
o District Updates 

o LeFlore CCD - training new District Manager, Felicia Harris 
 
General Administration 

o Provided district assistance as needed and requested 
o Processed preclaims and claims; filed paperwork as needed 
o Updated district directory, district employees team w/ new employees 
o Updated website as needed/requested 
o Processed mail as needed/requested 
o Ran OPERS and Longevity reports, checked longevity payments and annual leave 

balances, verified personnel action forms in database 
o Core queries/reports as needed/requested 
o Processed director appointments/mailed documents 
o Reviewed payroll and preclaim updates for districts 
o Posted OCC and district vacancies to OCC website and Indeed; responded to Indeed 

inquires 
o Reviewed P-Card reports and packets 
o Provided new hire information to employees and HR as needed 
o Reviewed vehicle logs 
o Reviewed, filed, and tracked items as needed 

 
New District Hires 

o Alli Selsor, Deer Creek CD District Manager, July 3 
o Felicia Harris, LeFlore CCD District Manager, July 3 
o Kimi Dahlenburg, North Caddo CD District Manager, July 10 

 
Current District Vacancies 

o Delaware CCD, District Manager 
o Lincoln CCD, District Manager 
o Rogers CCD, Administrative Assistant 
o Texas CCD, District Manager 
o Wagoner CCD, District Manager 
o 2 Nutrient Management Planner Positions in eastern Oklahoma, locations TBD 
o 1 Conservation Planner position in Area IV 



 

Annual Report 2022 

Board of Directors 
Glen Clark—Chairman 
Jerry Hammons—Vice Chairman 
Jerry Don Latty—Treasurer 
Dale Hutchins—Member 
Sally Roberts—Member 
 
Associate Directors 
Les Ritz 
Susan Minnick 
Blake Stephens 
 
Cherokee County CD Staff 
Suzie Price—District Administrator 
 
Water Quality 
Brooks Trammell—Director of Moni-
toring, Assessment & Wetlands 
 
NRCS Staff 
Michael Ramming—District Conser-
vationist 
Whitney Brown—Resource Conserva-
tionist 
James Morgan—Soil Conservationist 
Cody Parker—Tribal Conservationist 
Weston Henson—Cherokee Nation 
Conservation Planner 
 
Office Location 
918 W. Choctaw St. Ste 2 
Tahlequah, OK 74464 
918-456-1924 ext. 5 
cherokeeccd@conservation.ok.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Organization of the Cherokee County Conservation 
District 

 
   A political subdivision of the State of Oklahoma-
authorities, powers and structure contained in O.S. 
27A. On April 26, 1949 the Conservation District in 
Cherokee County was issued a Certificate of Incor-
poration by the State of Oklahoma. Cherokee County 
covers 501,760 acres—777 square miles and is locat-
ed in northeastern Oklahoma at the foothills of the 
Ozark Mountain.  
 
Mission Statement of the Cherokee County Conser-

vation District 
 

To conserve, protect, and restore the natural re-
sources in Cherokee County by informing and edu-
cating the public of the importance and the wise use 

of these most prized resources. 
 

Function of the Cherokee County Conservation Dis-
trict 

 
  To make available technical, financial and educa-
tional resources, whatever their source, and focus or 
coordinate them so that they meet the needs of the 
local land manager with respect to conservation of 
soil, water, and related natural resources. 
 
Vision of the Cherokee County Conservation District 

 
A more responsible and informed generation of 

Cherokee County residents on how to conserve and 
protect their natural resources.                                                       

                                                                                                                    
 
 

 

Cherokee County  
Conservation District 
Annual Report: 
July 2021 to June 2022 



 

Annual Report 2022 

   A conservation district has two appointed di-
rectors for a term of two years and three elected 
directors with a term of three years. Our district 
directors are as follows: Glen Clark-Chairman, 
Jerry Hammons-Vice Chairman, Jerry Don Latty-
Treasurer/Secretary, Sally Roberts-Member, and 
Dale Hutchins-Member. The district also has a 
total of three Associate Directors, Les Ritz, Su-
san Minnick, and Blake Stephens.   
      The Cherokee County District Board Meeting 
is the first Wednesday at 8:30 a.m. monthly and 
represent land users within the district in setting 
conservation priorities and carrying out day-to-
day operations of the district.  They enter into co-
operative agreements with state and federal agen-
cies for various kinds of conservation assistance. 
 

Natural Resources Conservation Service 
 

     The USDA Natural Resources Conservation 
Service (NRCS) has employees assigned to the 
districts to provide technical and cost share assis-
tance, and the NRCS field office staff shares of-
fice space with districts in most locations, includ-
ing Tahlequah.   
      

Free Soil Testing for Cherokee County 
 

   The Cherokee County Conservation District 
will continue to pay for the soil testing handled 
by the OSU Extension Office. The cost of soil 
testing is $10.00 per test, with no limit on test 
brought in by consumers. The district amount 
paid since July 2021, was $2,860.00 for a total of 
286 test.  
 

District Directors 

 
Oklahoma Conservation Cost-Share Pro-

gram 
     The Program Year 24/Allocation began 
December 1, 2021, and the Program/
Allocation  will end April 30, 2023. The dis-
trict received $30,300 in State Cost-Share 
funds this year. The funds were paid depend-
ing on the practice chosen. The cost share rate 
and maximum payments were as follows: 561
-Heavy Use Area Protection $500.00 up to 
85%, 516-Livestock Pipeline, 528-Prescribed 
Grazing, 614-Watering Facility $1,000.00 up 
to 85%, 314-Brush Management, 315-
Herbaceous Weed Control $1,500.00 up to 
85%, 382-Fence, 394-Firebreak, 512-Forage 
and Biomass Planting, 325-High Tunnel, 338-
Prescribed Burning, 642-Water Well, 
$2,500.00 up to 85%.  
   The Conservation District Board obtains 
input from citizens to determine which con-
servation practices will be included in the pro-
gram each year.  

Great American Cleanup—pictured left to 
right: Glen Clark, Dale Hutchins, Terri Adams 
(FSA), Sally Roberts, Suzie Price, and Jerry Don 
Latty. 

 
 

Equipment available through the  
Cherokee County 

Conservation District 
****************      

The Cherokee Conservation District provides a Hog Trap available for use with a $50.00 deposit, 
which is returned upon returning of the trap.   
  



 

Annual Report 2022 

The Water Quality Division (WQD) 
   Monitoring, Assessment & Wetlands 

    
   The existing partnership between conservation districts, 
NRCS and OCC is a large reason why Oklahoma is #1 in 
the nation in ‘Success Stories’, or documented water 
quality improvements in streams that can be directly tied 
to implementation of practices within a watershed. 
   OCC’s Blue Thumb and Soil Health programs can 
provide a number of educational opportunities for a wide-
array of  audiences ranging from students, to producers or 
the general public. These education events can engage the 
community and bring awareness to the conservation issues 
that OCC and districts work to improve. In addition to 
conducting education events, Blue Thumb trains 
volunteers to monitor local stream water quality, can loan 
equipment, or help with creek cleanups. 
   OCC’s Rotating Basin Program monitors almost 300 
streams statewide and is a primary way we can prove the 
water quality benefits of conservation practice 
implementation. OCC monitors each stream for two out of 
every five years, before moving to another part of the 
state. The last rotation that included Cherokee County 
took place from June 2018-May 2020 and included on 4 
streams: Elk Creek; Manard Bayou; Steeley Hollow 
Creek; and Telemay Hollow Creek. In 2023, OCC will 
next begin monitoring streams in Cherokee County from 
June 2023-May 2025. The attached report discusses the 
data collected at streams during the last rotation through 
your district. 
   The Water Quality Division (WQD) at the Oklahoma 
Conservation Commission (OCC) has a variety of 
programs that districts can engage in voluntarily to help 
meet long and short-term water quality and soil health 
goals. The bottom-line, should any district want support, 
the OCC WQD is here to help. 
 
Brooks Trammel—Director of Monitoring, Assessment & 
Wetlands 

 
 
 

Yard by Yard 
    
Blue Thumb also sponsors the relatively new ‘Yard by 
Yard Community Resiliency Project’, which encourages 
“conservation friendly” practices in cities and towns. 

 

Yard by Yard—April Hathcoat, 
Suzie Price, and Les Ritz 



 

Annual Report 2022 

Information and Education 
 
     The Conservation District carried out a variety 
of educational outreach activities and events dur-
ing the year; however, many of the spring activi-
ties were cancelled due to Covid-19. 
 
  * OACD Annual State Meeting 
 
  * Notice of Election—Newspaper 
 
  * Conservationist Day at the Capital 
 
  * Time and Leave Policy 
 
  * CARE Health Field Day 
 
  * State Conservationist 
 
  * OACD CARE Project Field Day—Honey           
      Springs Battlefield at Checotah 
 
  * Great American Cleanup 
 
  * State Cost-Share YR 24 
 
  * No Election Needed 
 
  * Susan and Brad Minnick CARE High  
     Tunnel Field Day 
   
  * O-Gah-Pah-Tour at Ottawa County 

 

Pollinator Habitat at Susan Minnicks  

Susan Minnick CARE Champion—High 
Tunnel Field Day 



Feral Swine Report for June 2023 

 

Northern Oklahoma Feral Swine Project-Michael Horinek 

-Damage Assessments are continually being completed. 

-Attended Pawnee County Conservation District Board Meeting. 

- Aided APHIS personnel Randy Lowry and Pake Wise on numerous occasions scouting, baiting 
traps, and removing swine from traps.   

-Maintained Pcard records.  

-Currently 68 landowners have signed up in the project with approximately 50,000+ acres have 
been enrolled in the project area. 

-60 feral swine have been captured directly related to the efforts of the Feral Swine Specialist. 

-Participated in an agency workgroup meeting. 

-Charge and replace batteries on a daily basis. 

 

 

Red River Swine Project-Vacant 

-We hope to announce and fill the position in the immediate future. 

 

Upper Red River County Feral Swine Control Pilot Project 

-BAIT TRAPS 

-HELP APHIS MOVE TRAPS 

-SETUP TRAPS AND BAIT 

-CHANGE OUT BATTERIES ON CAMERAS 

-HELP APHIS DRAG HOGS FROM TRAPS 

-RAN GROUND CREW FOR HELICOPTOR 

-SIGNED UP LANDOWNER 



-SET UP CAMERAS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



Conservation Programs Division  1 | P a g e  
 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
CONSERVATION PROGRAMS DIVISION 

Tammy Sawatzky, Director 
July 6, 2023 

 
Administration 
• Reconciled O&M and rehab financial records. 
• NRCS agreement management for watershed activities and remedial repairs.  
• Participated in CPD FY24 budget meeting, June 15.  
• Attended Cedar Project planning meeting with OCC staff, June 19. 
• Participated in pre-award meeting with CAP, Mass Architects, Grady County CD chairman, 

lowest bidder in new construction of watershed shop in Grady County, June 14. 
• Attended Soil Health Cost-Share planning meeting, June 26. 
• Conducted the CPD staff meeting, June 27. 
• Conducted performance reviews for George Moore and Johnny Pelley, June 27. 
• Attended Principal Staff meeting, June 29. 
• Prepared and submitted CPD FY24 budget.  
• Conducted watershed aide reviews for: 

Trent Drennan, Grady County CD-June 7 Brad Martin, East Canadian County CD-June 7 
Josh Billingsley, Noble County CD-June 13  

• Claims processed: 
 # of Claims Amount 
CPD Administration 9 $  33,891.16 
District O&M 7 68,490.25 
 TOTAL $102,381.41 

• Approved the following requests for APHIS: 
District Project 

Grady County Roaring 1 
Pontotoc County Upper Clear Boggy 41 

Sandy 6 
• Approved $3,871.13 of O&M funding requests: 

District Project Amount 
Upper Washita Multiple Sites – skid steer repairs, trailer tires $3,871.13 

 
Watershed Rehabilitation and New Construction 
• NRCS rehabilitation and new construction agreement management.  
• Administrative, technical and land rights assistance to: 

Rehabilitation  
Sequoyah County – Sallisaw 33, Sallisaw 36 East Canadian County – Uncle John 10 
Town of Wilburton – Fourche Maline 7M Town of Meeker – Quapaw 15 
City of Perry – Upper Black Bear 62 Adair County – Scraper Hollow 2 
Pontotoc County – Upper Clear Boggy 26 Latimer County – Boiling Springs 1 
LeFlore County – Caston Mountain 1 and 2 Washita County – Oak 5 
Hughes County – Little Wewoka 12  
New Construction  
Love County – Lower Bayou 12  

 
 



Conservation Programs Division  2 | P a g e  
 

Administrative Programs – Paige Porter 
• Attended Little Wewoka 12 rehabilitation kick off meeting, Hughes CCD May 31.  
• Attended Commission Meeting & luncheon honoring Commissioner Herriman, June 5. 
• Attended Grady County CD special meeting on Watershed Shop build, June 5. 
• Led OKIE811 training, Creek County CD, June 16.  
• Received and reconciled Division vehicle/equipment logs and Comdata invoicing.  
• Assisted multiple districts on OKIE811 responses and district watershed POC.   
• Paid June utility services for Clinton and Pauls Valley watershed shops. 
• Facilitated purchasing requests for the CP Division.  
• Reconciled & submitted CP Division May P-card activity.  
• Continued CP Division inventory project and maintenance.  
• Compiled and prepared May CP Division report to the Commission.  
• Arranged and cancelled travel for DMT Pontotoc CCD.  
• Led pre-award meeting with CAP, Mass Architects, Grady Chairman, lowest bidder in new 

construction of watershed shop in Grady County, June 14. 
• Administered watershed shop award and process.  
• Attended Conservation Programs Staff meeting on June 27. 

 
Watershed Dam Easement Mapping Project – Wendie Sharp 

• Mapped 136 watershed easement documents linked to 37 watershed dam projects through June 
19.  

• Since the project began, a total of 1944 easements linked to 446 dams have been mapped as of 
June 19. The total from month-to-month can fluctuate due to record modifications. 

• Mapped encroachment areas, additional ingress/egress areas, and watershed dam road spatial 
features linked to watershed dam sites. Easement mapping is the primary focus of the project, 
although other key spatial features noted on easements and other legal documents are being 
collected to provide a comprehensive view of the watershed dam site. 

• Reviewed dam easement documents from Garvin, Johnston County, Kiowa County, Noble 
County, North Fork of Red River, South Caddo, West Caddo Conservation Districts. 

• Worked with Bonnie from Garvin CD to map easements and deeds linked to Washington Creek 
2 site. Prepared dam site maps for their board of directors meeting.  

• Prepared Little Wewoka 12 easement map for T.Sawatzky.  
• Organized and partitioned watershed dam easement documents into individual easement PDFs 

for Noble County CD.  
• Reformatted various CD’s watershed dam easement PDF file names to follow standardized 

filenames as needed.  
• Started mapping easements with specific elevation limitations to the documented elevation. 

Previously mapped easements with this specification flag will be reworked as time permits. They 
are currently mapped to quarter-call descriptions. 

• Updated CPD high hazard watershed dam’s easement issues tracker. The tracking system 
includes inventory of missing/partially missing easements, identification of relevant issues and 
questions on easement documentation. 

• Updated OGI watershed mapping tracker (tracker with elevations). Provides status information 
to OGI staff as to which watershed dam’s easements are mapped, pending, or missing.  

• Continued collaboration with OGI department on geospatial formatting of watershed easement 
data files. Once project is complete data will be available through OKMaps.  

• Revised watershed easement mapping process overview documentation as needed.  



Conservation Programs Division  3 | P a g e  
 

• Attended Commission Meeting on June 5. 
• Attended CPD Meeting on June 27. 

 
Cost-Share Program – Taylor Marshall  

• Attended OCC Commission Meeting on June 5 and following luncheon for retiring 
Commissioner Scotty Herriman.  

• Took in and processed cost-share and emergency drought claims for payment. 
• Continued work on agency organizational chart for final VET presentation to leadership. 
• Sent Letters to districts regarding PY 24 over expenditures.   
• Worked on finalizing PY 24 claims and reports.  
• Prepared June Emergency Drought Cost-Share report for Drought Commission meeting for 

dispersal of new funds. 
• Attended Conservation Programs Staff meeting on June 27. 
• Attended VET meeting to begin wrapping up final presentation on June 27. 

Watershed Dam Operation & Maintenance – George Moore & Johnny Pelley  
• Technical, administrative, and legal/easement assistance to 15 Conservation Districts: 

Grady County  Custer County Noble County  East Canadian  
Kiowa County  Tillman County McClain County Konawa County 
Jefferson County Mayes County  Adair County  Stephens County 
Creek County  Upper Washita North Fork of the Red River 

• Attended district board meetings: Konawa County, June 1. 
• Coordinated projects with Watershed Team members from Kiowa County, McClain County, 

Grady County and Custer County Conservation Districts.    
• Joined T. Sawatzky for watershed aide annual reviews for Noble County, Grady County and 

East Canadian Conservation Districts.   
• Answered and advised OKIE811 tickets/emergency response calls in designated districts.   
• Management of equipment maintenance and repair for Watershed Program fleet. 
• Attended CP Division staff meeting, June 27.  

 
 

# of 
Claims # of Districts Claim 

Amount 
  

Emergency Drought     
185 61 $1,110.275.62   

Pond Cleanout 81 Pasture Tap 7 
Well 68 Watering Facility 30 

Pumping Plant 61 Heavy Use Protection Area 8 
Pipeline 19 Pasture Planting 7 

Cover Crop 2   
PY 25    

17 7 $48,749.42   
Pond 1,800 Cy Pasture and Hay Land Planting 197 Acres 

Herbaceous Weed Control 20 Acres Brush Management 168.20 Acres 
Well 1 

  


	9.      Discussion and possible approval of Commissioner attendance to the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Regional Meeting, August 13-15, 2023 – Arlington, Texas
	10.     Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Director Appointments
	12.   Discussion and Possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation
	13.   Conservation Commission – Fiscal Year 2024 Budget:
	d. Discussion and possible action to set the conservation district director meeting expense
	(maximum of 12 meetings).
	All items on this agenda, including but not limited to any agenda item concerning the adoption or approval of any resolution, contract, agreement, or any other item of business, are subject to revision or amendment, including additions and/or deletion...
	Exhibit 1 - Financial Reports.pdf
	JULY 2023 COM MTG CLAIMS AND PAYROLL.pdf
	Claims and Payroll Report

	MAY 2023 PCARD TX FOR JULY COM MTG.pdf
	sheet 1


	Exhibit 5 - Certification of Election Results.pdf
	Page 1

	Exhibit 6 - JPO Recommendations.pdf
	Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation July 1, 2023 – September 30, 2024 Recommendations for Approval

	Exhibit 8 - FY-2024 Conservation District Allocations.pdf
	All Districts

	Exhibit 9 - FY-2024 OCC Proposed Budget Work Program.pdf
	BWP 1

	LM July 2023 Report.pdf
	LM July 2023 Report
	Atoka County Log Jam 2023

	LM July 2023 Report.pdf
	LM July 2023 Report
	Atoka County Log Jam 2023

	2023June CP Commission Report.pdf
	July 6, 2023
	Administration

	0723 Draft Agenda.pdf
	9.      Discussion and possible approval of Commissioner attendance to the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Regional Meeting, August 13-15, 2023 – Arlington, Texas
	10.     Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Director Appointments
	12.   Discussion and Possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation
	13.   Conservation Commission – Fiscal Year 2024 Budget:
	d. Discussion and possible action to set the conservation district director meeting expense
	(maximum of 12 meetings).
	All items on this agenda, including but not limited to any agenda item concerning the adoption or approval of any resolution, contract, agreement, or any other item of business, are subject to revision or amendment, including additions and/or deletion...

	Exhibit 6 - JPO Recommendations.pdf
	Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation July 1, 2023 – September 30, 2024 Recommendations for Approval

	Exhibit 6 - JPO Recommendations.pdf
	Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation July 1, 2023 – September 30, 2024 Recommendations for Approval

	0723 Draft Agenda.pdf
	9.      Discussion and possible approval of Commissioner attendance to the National Association of Conservation Districts South Central Regional Meeting, August 13-15, 2023 – Arlington, Texas
	10.     Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Director Appointments
	12.   Discussion and Possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation
	13.   Conservation Commission – Fiscal Year 2024 Budget:
	d. Discussion and possible action to set the conservation district director meeting expense
	(maximum of 12 meetings).
	All items on this agenda, including but not limited to any agenda item concerning the adoption or approval of any resolution, contract, agreement, or any other item of business, are subject to revision or amendment, including additions and/or deletion...

	Exhibit 6 - JPO Recommendations.pdf
	Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation July 1, 2023 – September 30, 2024 Recommendations for Approval

	Exhibit 6 - JPO Recommendations_Updated.pdf
	Conservation District Joint Plans of Operation July 1, 2023 – September 30, 2024 Recommendations for Approval




